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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty-sixth (46™) Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of M/S. SUBARNA PLANTATION &
TRADING COMPANY LIMITED, will be held at its Registered Office at 6, Old Post Office Street, 4" Floor, Kolkata-700 001 on
Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 10:00 A. M. to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at March 31, 2022, together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Riddhima S V Himatsingka as a Director, liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Riddhima S V Himatsingka (DIN: 07359712) who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3.  Appointment of Mr. Anand Gupta (DIN: 09500794) as a Non-Executive Independent Director:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anand Gupta (DIN: 09500794), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director
of the Company commencing from February 11, 2022 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and who is eligible for appointment, has consented to act as a
Director of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, read with Schedule 1V to the Act and
Regulation 17 and other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), as amended from time to time, the appointment of Mr. Anand
Gupta, who meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with the rules framed thereunder, and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations and who has submitted a declaration to that effect, and who is eligible for
appointment as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five years commencing from
February 11, 2022 to February 10, 2027, be and is hereby approved.”

4. Approval of Related Party Transactions:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other
applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till
date, Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and the Company's Policy on Related Party transaction(s) and subject to such other approvals,
consents, permissions and sanctions of any authorities as may be necessary, and also pursuant to the consent of the Audit Committee
and the Board of Directors vide resolutions passed at their respective meetings, the approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
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referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board), to approve all existing
contract(s)/arrangement(s)/  agreement(s)/transaction(s) and to enter into new/ further contract(s)/arrangement(s)/
agreement(s)/transaction(s) (including any modifications, alterations, amendments or renewal thereto), in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis with the related parties and transactions between the Company and Entities in which Key
Managerial Personnel/ Directors have significant influence for the Financial Year 2022-23, within the meaning of Section 2(76) of

the Act and Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the Listing Regulations, as per details as set out under item no. 4 of the Statement annexed to this
Notice.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (“Board”) be and is hereby authorised to perform and execute all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and to delegate all or any of the powers may be deemed necessary, to any
Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary or any other Officer of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated in any
of the foregoing resolution are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respect.”

5. Re-Appointment of Mr. Vivek Verma (DIN: 08427795) as a Whole-Time Director cum CFO:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013("Act") read with Schedule V of the Act and rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
subject to such approvals, permission and sanctions, as may be required, and subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
forthcoming general meeting of the Company and such other approvals as may be necessary, approval of the Board be and is hereby
accorded to the re-appointment and terms and conditions of payment of remuneration to Mr. Vivek Verma (DIN 08427795) as
Whole-time Director cum Chief Financial Officer of the Company, for a period of 3 years from 14th May, 2022 to 13th May, 2025,
on the terms and conditions set out herein below with the authority to Directors to alter, vary or alter such terms of appointment and
remuneration so as to not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 [including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force], as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Vivek
Verma, Whole-Time Director, without any further approval of the Company in General Meeting.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the Whole Time Director cum Chief Financial
Officer, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company may pay to the Whole Time Director the above
remuneration as the minimum remuneration, and also subject to the provision of Section 196, 197, and subject to the conditions and
limits specified in Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to sign the
certified true copy of the resolution to be given as and where ever required from time to time.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign and
execute all such documents and papers as may be required for this purpose and file necessary e-form(s) with the Registrar of
Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may considered expedient and necessary in this regard.”

By order of the Board
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.
Place : Kolkata
Dated : 25" May, 2022

Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Verma Avinash Kumar Gupta
Whole Time Director cum CFO Director

DIN: 08427795 DIN:08763153
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NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

12.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL AT THE ABOVE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND A PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND
SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) or upload it on
the e-voting portal.

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.

Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are
requested to write their Client ID and DP ID number and those who hold shares in Physical form are requested to write their Folio
Number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Registers of the Company will remain close from 19" August, 2022 to 25" August,
2022, both days inclusive.

Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the
meeting are annexed hereto.

Details under the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (as amended) and the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), in respect of Directors seeking appointment / re-
appointment at the AGM are provided under a separate heading, which forms part of this Notice.

Equity shares of the Company are listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE). There are no dues with regard to payment
of Listing fees. The ISIN code of the Company is INEOA3P01010.The CSE Scrip Code of the Company is 029394.

The investors are requested to enroll their e-mail ids with the Company and can write to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at
rta@alankit.com or to the Company atsptcl1976@yahoo.com.

The Company has appointed the following Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) to deal with both Physical and Demat shares.

Alankit Assignments Limited
205-208, Anarkali Complex,
Jhandewalan Extension,
New Delhi-440 055

Phone No. 011 42541234
Fax No. : 011 42541201
E-mail: rta@alankit.com

Members are requested to send their queries relating to share transfer/transmission, change of address, etc. to the above address.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying Explanatory Statement and copy of Audited Financial Statements, the
Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the
Directors are interested and every other documents required by law to be annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as per
Section 136 of Companies Act, 2013, are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company, on all working days from
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13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Monday to Friday in between 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., up to the date of the Annual General Meeting and also at the venue of the Annual
General Meeting.

This notice of Meeting and the Annual Report is also available on the Company’s website http:/www.subarnaplantation.comfor
download and also on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the copy of Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent by electronic mode to those
members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical
copy of the same. For members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

Members are requested in their own interest:
a) To notify the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent about their PAN, any change in address/name with correct pin
code, mandate/ bank details and their e-mail id, etc with supporting documents.
b) To quote correct Folio No. / Client ID. No. and DP ID. No. in all correspondence with the Company/ Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent to facilitate better service to the members.
¢) To dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company held in physical mode.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is available to the members in respect of the
shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents by Members holding
shares in physical form. Members holding shares in electronic form may obtain Nomination forms from their respective Depository
Participant.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India has introduced ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ by
allowing paperless compliance by the Companies for service of documents to their Members through electronic mode. In case you
have not registered / updated your e-mail address, please communicate the same to the Company or its RTA at their communication
address given in the Annual Report in respect of the shares held in physical mode or communicate to your Depository Participants
concerned in respect of shares held in demat / electronic mode. Although you are entitled to receive physical copy of the Notices,
Annual Reports, etc. from the Company, we sincerely seek your support to enable us to forward these documents to you only by e-
mail, which will help us to participate in the Green Initiative of the MCA and to protect our environment.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit
their PAN to the Company / Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8th June 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-
NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30th November 2018 requests for effecting transfer of Securities (except incase of transmission or
transposition of securities) shall not be processed from 1st April 2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form with
the depositories. Therefore, Members are requested to take action to dematerialise the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

Members seeking any information with regard to Accounts/ Financial Statements are requested to write to the Company at an early
date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

Procedure of VVoting through Electronic Means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as may be amended from time to
time, the Company is pleased to provide its Members, facility of voting by electronic means in respect of business proposed to be
transacted at the 46™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through Ballot Paper shall also be made available to the members at the AGM and the Members attending
the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the Meeting through Ballot
Paper.
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1. The Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to vote again at the AGM.

IV.  The cut-off date to determine the Members entitled to undertake voting electronically on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice
by remote e-voting and also voting at the AGM venue shall be 18"August, 2022.

V.  The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.subarnaplantation.com.The Notice can
also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www.cse-
india.com/respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting
facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS
UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 22" August, 20221 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 24" August, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote
e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members
/ Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 18" August, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right
of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date,
18" August, 2022.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting

facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
securities in demat mode with https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
NSDL. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS” section , this will prompt you
to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value
added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
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‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

4. Sharecholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’ AppStore P Google Play

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through
securities in demat mode with their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
CDSL Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to

login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqgistration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders (holding | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
securities in demat mode) login Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon
through their depository logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you
participants will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication,
wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44
30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

securities in demat mode with CDSL request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-
23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and
shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you
can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL |Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL.
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
I N300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12%*xAxxkFIxA***%  then your user ID is
12**************

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
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EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password” which
was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf
file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of
NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

© oo~

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose
voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the VVoting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to
cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of
the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ssmahataassociates@gmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes
member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 18™ August, 2022,
may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer (sptcl1976@yahoo.com)/RTA
(rta@alankit.com) . However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user
ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User
Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 . In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 18™
August, 2022 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e-Voting
system”(Above).

3. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

4. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for
Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22
44 30 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password and
registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

VI.

VIL.

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate
(front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
sptcl1976@yahoo.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name,
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to sptcl1976@yahoo.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by
providing above mentioned documents.
4, In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders

holding securities in _demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-

Voting facility.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as
on the closing working hours of cut-off date, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through
Ballot Paper (who have not cast their vote electronically).

Mr. Sumantra Sarathi Mahata (COP No.: 13473; Membership No.: 27384), Partner of M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries, (Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100), who has consented to act as the scrutinizer and is available for the
purpose of ascertaining the requisite majority, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting
process/ballot/poll in a fair and transparent manner.
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Chairman shall, at the AGM, after the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance
of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot or polling Paper for all those Members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by
availing the remote e-voting facility.

. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the Meeting and thereafter

unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and
within a period not exceeding 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast
in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or any other person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.subarnaplantation.com

and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by
him in writing. The results shall also be communicated to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited within the prescribed time limit.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory statement sets out
all material facts relating to business mentioned under Item Nos. 3 to 5 of the accompanying Notice:

Re: Item 3

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11" February, 2022, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, appointed Mr. Anand Gupta (DIN: 09500794) as an Additional Director of the Company, in the category of Independent
and not liable to retire by rotation, with effect from 11™ February 2022. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr.
Anand Gupta shall hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting (“AGM?”) and is eligible to be appointed as a Director. The
Company has, in terms of Section 160 of the Act, received in writing a notice from Member(s), proposing candidature of Mr. Anand
Gupta for the office of a Director of the Company.

The Company has received declarations from Mr. Anand Gupta to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”). In terms of Regulation 25(8) of
SEBI Listing Regulations, Mr. Gupta have confirmed that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to discharge their duties. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Gupta fulfils the
conditions specified in the Act, Rules and SEBI Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Director and is independent of the
management of the Company. The terms and conditions of their appointment shall be open for inspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company during the normal business hours on any working day (except Saturday) and will also be kept open at
the venue of the AGM till the conclusion of the AGM.

Mr. Anand Gupta does not hold by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company

Mr. Anand Gupta has given a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) and 150 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 framed
thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™).

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mr. Anand Gupta’s association as a member of the Board will be beneficial to the
Company. In compliance with the provisions of Section 149, read with Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 17 of SEBI Listing
Regulations and other applicable Regulations, the appointment of Mr. Gupta as Independent Director is now being placed before the
Members for their approval.

Your Board proposes the resolution, as set out at Item No.3 of the Notice, for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Memorandum of Interest:

Concerned Director is interested in the resolution being related to his own appointment. Apart from him none of the Directors of the
Company and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in the aforesaid resolution as set
out at Item No. 4 of the Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding(s), if any, in the Company.

Re: Item 4

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 (‘Rules’), the Company is required to obtain consent of the Board of Directors and prior approval of the Members
by way of Ordinary Resolution, in case certain transactions with Related Parties exceeds such sum as is specified in the said Rules. The
aforesaid provisions are not applicable in respect of transactions which are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

However, pursuant to Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the ‘Listing Regulations’), approval of the Members through Ordinary Resolution is required for all Material Related
Party Transactions, even if they are entered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. For this purpose, a
transaction is considered material, if the transaction/transactions to be entered into individually or taken together with previous
transactions during a Financial Year exceed 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company, as per the last audited financial
statements of the Company.
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The Company proposes to enter into contracts/ arrangements with related parties as mentioned below, which are in the ordinary course of
business. Further, the estimated value of the proposed transaction is likely to exceed 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the
Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022 and therefore may exceed the Materiality threshold as prescribed under
Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations. Thus, these transactions would require the approval of the Members by way of an Ordinary
Resolution.

Approval of the Members is sought to enable the Board to approve all existing contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s)
and to enter into new/ further contract(s)/arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/transaction(s) (including any modifications, alterations,
amendments or renewal thereto)with the said parties subject to the limits mentioned in the table below:

Name of the related party & | Nature of Contracts/ | Duration of Contract/ Salient Terms Amount
Nature of Relationship arrangements/ transactions Arrangements/ (Rs.)
Transactions
Budge Budge Carbon Limited Interest Paid Payable on Demand 9% 5.00
Other Related Party Loan Taken 10.00
Loan Repayment 45.00
Outstanding Credit Balance 1.05
Subhag Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. Interest Paid Payable on Demand 9% 6.00
Other Related party Loan Taken 2.00
Loan Repayment 2.00
Outstanding Credit Balance 18.00
Fund Flow Investment 7 Trading | Loan Taken Payable on Demand 9% 60.00
Co. Ltd. Outstanding Credit Balance 60.00
Common Director
Mr. Vivek Verma Remuneration 2.90
Key Management Personnel
Ms. Sweta Sarraf Remuneration 1.20
Key Management Personnel

Regulation 23 (7) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015
provides that all Entities falling under the definition of Related Parties shall not vote to approve any related Party Transaction,
irrespective of whether the Entity is a party to the transaction or not. Therefore, none of the Promoter Group Entities holding share(s) will
vote on the above Resolution.

Except Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka and Mrs. Riddhima S V Himatsingka, as their relatives hold Directorship in the Companies which is
related party of the Company, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Your Board proposes the resolution, as set out at Item No.4 of the Notice, for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Memorandum of Interest:
Except Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka and Mrs. Riddhima S V Himatsingka, None of the Directors of the Company and Key Managerial
Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in the above resolution except as members.

Re: Item 6

Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Vivek Verma (DIN No.: 08427795) was re-appointed
as a Whole-Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer of the Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 28" April, 2022
with effect from 14 May, 2022 for a term of three years i.e. upto 13" May, 2025.

The principal terms and conditions including remuneration payable to Mr. Vivek Verma are set out below:

1. Basic Salary Rs.2,43,600/- (Rupees Two lacs forty-three thousands six hundred only) per annum.

2. Perquisites, allowances and other benefits:

In addition to the basic salary, Mr. Vivek Verma shall be entitled to perquisites and other allowances like accommodation or house rent
allowance in lieu thereof, reimbursement of expenses like medical, fuel, or such other allowances such as leave travel allowance,
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Conveyance and Telephone Allowance, etc., such other perquisites and allowances under the Company's rule not exceeding Rs.17,832/-
(Rupees Seventeen thousand eight hundred thirty-two Only) per annum.

3. Other Benefits

a. Earned /Privilege Leave : As per the rules of the Company.

b. Company's Contribution to Provident Fund: As per the rules of the Company.
c. Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.

d. Encashment of Leave: As per the rules of the Company.

e. Bonus / Ex-gratia: As per the rules of the Company

The aggregate remuneration inclusive of Salary, Perquisites, allowances and other benefits payable to Mr. Vivek Verma. shall not exceed
the limits as prescribed under the applicable Sections, Rules & Schedules of the Companies act, 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, which may be subject to an annual increment based on his performance and on the
discretion of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

The re-appointment of Mr. Vivek Verma can be terminated within one months notice or payment of one month basic salary in lieu
thereof from either side”.

Your Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution as embodied under Item No. 5 of the Notice in the interest of the Company.
Mr. Verma does not hold by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mr. Vivek Verma’s association as a member of the Board will be beneficial to the
Company. In compliance with the provisions of Section 164, the re-appointment of Mr. Gupta as Whole-Time Director is now being
placed before the Members for their approval.

Your Board proposes the resolution, as set out at Item No.5 of the Notice, for approval of the Members as Special Resolution.

Memorandum of Interest:

Concerned Director is interested in the resolution being related to his own appointment. Apart from him none of the Directors of the
Company and / or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in the aforesaid resolution as set
out at Item No. 5 of the Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding(s), if any, in the Company

By order of the Board
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.
Place : Kolkata
Dated : 25" May, 2022

Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Verma Avinash Kumar Gupta
Whole Time Director cum CFO Director

DIN: 08427795 DIN:08763153
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Annexure to the Notice dated May 25, 2022

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ REAPPOINTMENT

Name of the Director

Mrs. Riddhima S. V. Himatsingka

Mr. Vivek Verma

Mr. Anand Gupta

Date of Birth

22" February, 1984

23" January, 1995

23" September, 1991

Date of Appointment

10th May, 2017

14™ May, 2019

11" February, 2022

Expertise in specific functional areas &
Justification for choosing the appointees
for appointment / re-appointment

Business Management

Business Management &
Financial Management

Business Management & Financial
Management

Qualifications

Graduated B. Sc. (C.U.)

B.Com from University of
Calcutta

B. Com (Hons) from University of
Calcutta.

List of outside Directorship held

1.  Kallol Investments Limited

2. Fund Flow Investment & Trading
Company Limited

3. Subhag Properties Private Limited

4.  Saket Cement Products Private
Limited

5. Vishwarupa Spinnings Private
Limited

6. Elmac Foods LLP

7. Annikan Foods LLP

N.A.

1. Goneril Investment & Trading
Co. Ltd.

2. Kallol Investments Ltd.

3. New Look Investment
(Bengal) Ltd.

4. Fund Flow Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd.

5. Tower Investment
Co. Ltd.

& Trading

Chairman/Member of the Committee of
other Companies in which he/she is a
Director

a)Audit Committee

b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

¢)Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

Nil

Nil

Nil

NIL

NIL

NIL

1. Goneril Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (CM)

2. Kallol Investments Ltd. (CM)

3. New Look Investment
(Bengal) Ltd. (CM)

4. Fund Flow Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (M)

5. Tower Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (M)

1. Goneril Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (CM)

2. Kallol Investments Ltd. (CM)

3. New Look Investment
(Bengal) Ltd. (CM)

4. Fund Flow Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (M)

5. Tower Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (M)

1. Goneril Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (M)

2. Kallol Investments Ltd. (M)

3. New Look Investment
(Bengal) Ltd. (M)

4. Fund Flow Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (CM)

5. Tower Investment & Trading
Co. Ltd. (CM)

Shareholding in the Company as on
31.03.2022

Nil

NIL

NIL

Disclosure of relationship between
Directors inter-se

Daughter-in-law of Mr. Rakesh
Himatsingka,

Not related to any Director /
Key Managerial Personnel

Not related to any Director / Key
Managerial Personnel

Terms and Conditions of appointment/re-
appointment along with details of
remuneration sought to be paid and
remuneration last drawn by such person
(including sitting fees)

As per the resolution at item no. 2 of the
Notice convening Annual General Meeting
on August 25, 2022.

As per the resolution at
item no. 5 of the Notice
convening Annual
General Meeting on
August 25, 2022.

Explanatory  Statement
thereto

Remuneration last drawn is
Rs. 2.85 Lakhs in F.Y.2021-

As per the resolution at item no. 4 of
the Notice convening Annual
General Meeting on August 25,
2022, read with

Explanatory Statement thereto.
Remuneration last Drawn from

the Company: N.A
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Note:

e CM —Chairman of the Committee.

e M- Member of the Committee.

e  Directorship in Foreign Co.’s & Companies U/s 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 are excluded.
Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit Committee, Shareholders’ Grievance Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee alone
has been considered.

By order of the Board
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.
Place : Kolkata
Dated : 25" May, 2022

Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Verma Avinash Kumar Gupta
Whole Time Director cum CFO Director

DIN: 08427795 DIN:08763153
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Route Map to the Venue of the AGM ON 25-08-2022
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No/DPID & ClientID : Serial No. :
Name of the Member(s) :

Registered Address

No. of Share(s) Held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 46thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) of Subarna Plantation & Trading Company Limited(“the Company’) held on
Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. at the Regd. Office of the Company at ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t Floor, Kolkata -700 001,
West Bengal.

Name of Shareholder / Proxy (in Block Letters) Signature of Shareholder / Proxy Present
Note: Please bring the Attendance Slip duly signed to the meeting and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. Duplicate slips will not be issued at the
venue of the AGM.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS
EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number) User ID Password

Note: Please refer to the Notice of the 46tAnnual General Meeting for e-voting instructions.

46t Annual SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED PROXY FORM
General Meeting Regd. Office: ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4™ Floor, Kolkata-700 001
on Thursday, CIN: L15491WB1976PLC030559
August 25,2022 at  Ph: (033)2230 7373; 2248 3854,
10:00 A.M. Website: www.subarnaplantation.comEmail:sptcl1976@yahoo.com
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
Y4 TN 0 R T (41T T=) o () OSSPSR
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E-IN@ILID: ..ottt st sttt b b et et e he e e £ e es s es s eses £ eE £ s £ e £ae SR SEe AR e AeA R eR ek eE £ eE £ e eRE SR SR SR SR SR AEAea R eReE £ eh £ RER R R £ eE £ e SR eRe SR 1E SEenE e e e enber e nr et ene b
FOLIO NO/DP ID & CHENE ID: ...ttt ettt ete st st e s s es ek et s e e st eteeee a2 exes et ek eh £ es£aeeReeh £h SEe a0 H0 HEHen b es R £ es £ e £ aeeE k£ 08 £ e £ Rk e b SEe 10 e e en s es es bbb eb e nseatebeeb seenensentn
I/We, being the Member(s) of Subarna Plantation & Trading Company Limited, holding.........ccocccevrrcunnes Equity Shares of the Company, hereby appoint:
1) NAIME: it e e et s s e e en e e 2V o | =57 PO SRRSTP
E-mail ID: oo SIBNATUTE! ..ot s b s s or failing him/her;
2)  NAINE! ittt e st s e et er e b st e e et eae e s AUQATESS: .ttt ettt et ek et e e s s ek E et Rt b sh e b she e enbere s
E-Mail ID: oo s e e e e s SIGNATUTE! ...ttt et e e s n e e s e e e s s ens e e s or failing him/her;
3)  NAIME: coiieciee e ettt e e e n e e e en e AATESS: ottt e ettt e s e s s e e s e R e £Re e Rt R s e R e n et e nene e
E-mail ID: .o s s ST IMATUT @ ettt sttt sttt e bt b R e E b b AR e eh bt sb s

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 46" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company, to be held on
Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t floor, Kolkata-700
001,West Bengal and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Optional *
No. For | Against
Ordinary Business
1. Ordinary Resolution for the consideration and adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon.
2. Ordinary Resolution for the re-appointment of Mrs. Riddhima S V Himatsingka (DIN: 07359712), who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers herself for reappointment.
Special Business
3. Appointment of Mr. Anand Gupta (DIN: 09500794) as Non-Executive Independent Director.
4. Ordinary Resolution for obtaining the consent of the members of the Company for approval of Related Party Transactions
pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
5. Re-Appointment of Mr. Vivek Verma (DIN: 08427795) as Whole Time Director.

Signed this .....ccoceccivsinnssrsn e @Y Of w0000 2022 Affix
Member’s Folio/ DP ID- Client ID NO.: ..couueusrurssussssesessesessssssssessesesssssssssnssesesssssssssnesen Revenue

Signature of Shareholder(s).......cmmnmmmn s e Signature of Proxy Holder(s) . Stamp

Notes: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the AGM.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes please refer to the Notice of 46t Annual General Meeting of the Company.

3.  *It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘against’ column blank against any or all the
resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Forty-sixth (46'") Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited

Accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022 as under:

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Particulars for the year ended 31-03-2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31-03-2022 (Rs.) | 31-03-2021 (Rs.)
Total Income 1.55 -
Total Expenses (15.44) (15.83)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (13.89) (15.83)
Less: Tax Expenses
- Current Tax - -
- Deferred Tax (3.61) (5.11)
Profit /(Loss) After Tax (10.28) (10.72)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Change in true value FOVCI equity Instruments 233.71 451.02
- Income tax relating to above items 47.39 92.44
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 186.32 358.59
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 176.04 347.87
Earnings per share (Basic& Dilute) (5.14) (5.36)

OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:
During the year under review, the Company has recorded total income of Rs. 1.55 Lakhs in the previous year and Loss
after tax is Rs. 10.28 Lakhs for the year as compared to the Net Loss of Rs. 10.72 Lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss incurred by the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL.:

During the period under review, the Company has neither issued any class of shares nor was there any buy-back of shares
during the year under review. Further, the Company does not have any stock option scheme for its employees. The Paid-up
Equity Capital as on 315 March, 2022 was Rs.20.00 Lakhs.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
The Company has not accepted/ renewed any public deposit under section 73 of the Companies act, 2013, read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the year.

SIGNIFICANT MATTER DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: REVISED SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
During the Financial year 2021-2022, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 8th January, 2022,
approved the revised scheme of amalgamation of the Company, Fund Flow Investment & Trading Company Limited,
Kallol Investments Limited, Jyotsana Investment Company Limited with Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited
as per the terms and conditions mentioned in the scheme placed before the Board with effect from 1st April 2020
(“Appointed date”)”.and filled the scheme with the stock exchanges for obtaining the No Objection/Observation pursuant
to Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS,
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

Apart from the filling of the scheme of amalgamation the Company, Fund Flow Investment & Trading Company Limited,
Kallol Investments Limited, Jyotsana Investment Company Limited with Goneril Investment & Trading Company Limited,
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no other significant or material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts, Tribunals impacting the going concern status and
its future operations.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year 2021-2022.

RESERVES:
During the year no amount has been transferred to reserve.

GOING CONCERN STATUS:
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals passed no orders during the year affecting the Company’s going concern status and its
future operations

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. D. Basu & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 301111E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 43™
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2019 for a term of five years i.e. from the conclusion of the 43 Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion 48" Annual General Meeting .

The requirement of seeking ratification by the members for continuance of their appointment has since been withdrawn
consequent to changes made by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2018 with effect from May 07, 2018. Hence, the
resolution seeking ratification of the members for their appointment is not being placed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

The Report of the Auditors for the year ended 315 March, 2022 forming part of this Annual Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

12. INTERNAL AUDITOR:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the
Company has appointed M/s. Lhila & Co., Chartered Accountants of Kolkata (Firm Registration No. 313130E), to
undertake the Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. There stood no serious adverse finding &
reporting by the Internal Auditor in his Internal Audit Report for the year ended 31% March, 2022.

13. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of your Company consists of the following directors:

NAME OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATION DIN

Mr. VivekVerma Executive Whole Time Director cum CFO 08427795
Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka Non-Executive Director 00632156
Mrs. Riddhima S V Himatsingka Non-Executive Women Director 07359712
Mr. Avinash Kumar Gupta Non-Executive Independent Director 08763153
Mr. Protul Dutta** Non-Executive Independent Director 07719740
Mr. Anand Gupta* Non-Executive Independent Director 09500794

* Mr. Anand Gupta (DIN:09500794) was appointed with effect from 11" February, 2022.

**Mr. Protul Dutta (DIN:07719740) has resigned from the Board of Directors with effect from the closure of the office
hours on. 11"February, 2022.

The Board of Directors of your Company, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(“NRC”), approved the following re-appointments on the Board of the Company:

Mr. Anand Gupta (DIN:09500794) was appointed as an Additional (Non-Executive, Independent Director) Director of the
Company with effect from 11" February, 2022for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years subject to approval of the
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, The Board recommends his appointment
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14,

15.

16.

17.

Mr. Protul Dutta (DIN:07719740), Non-Executive, Independent Director of the Company has resigned from the Company

with effect from 11" February, 2022. The Board recorded its appreciation towards the valuable contribution made by Mr.
Dutta during his tenure of service with the Company.

Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka (DIN:00632156), retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The

Board recommends his re-appointment.

Re-appointment of Mr. Vivek Verma (DIN:08427795) as a Whole-Time Director of the Company w.e.f. 14-05-2022 for a
second term of 3 (Three) consecutive years, subject to approval of the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 28™ April, 2022. The Board recommends his re-

appointment.

Brief profile and particulars of experience, attributes and skills that qualify the above Directors for the Board membership
are disclosed in the Notice convening the AGM to be held on August 25, 2022.

As per the disclosure received from the Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed as Directors

as specified in Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

(i) Mr. Vivek Verma, Whole Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer
(i) Ms. Sweta Sarraf, Company Secretary &Compliance officer

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION:

The Company has received declarations pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from all the Independent
Directors of the Company, confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force], in respect of
their position as an “Independent Director” of Subarna Plantation & Trading Company Limited and are independent of the

Management. In terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company have undertaken requisite steps towards the inclusion of their names in

the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, Commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. The Internal Audit Function is done by independent Chartered Accountant, whose reports test the effectiveness
of Internal Financial Controls in accordance with the requisite standards prescribed by ICAI. and have being placed the
same in the Audit Committee and Board for their review. Their objective is to ensure efficient usage and protection of the

Company’s resources, accuracy in financial reporting and due compliance of statutes and procedures. The internal control

structure showed no reportable material weaknesses. The Company’s Internal Financial Control System is commensurate
with current best practices and effectively addresses emerging challenges of its business. The Company has a process in
place to continuously identify gaps and implement newer and or improved controls wherever the effect of such gaps would

have a material effect on the Company’s operation.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company’s Risk Management Policy is well defined to identify and evaluate business risks across all business. It
assesses all risk at both pre and post-mitigation levels and looks at the actual or potential impact that a risk may have on the
business together with an evaluation of the probability of the same occurring. Risk mapping exercises are carried out with a
view to regularly monitor and review the risks, identify ownership of the risk, assessing monetary value of such risk and

methods to mitigate the same.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE
The Board carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, of each Board Member individually, as well as the
working of its Committees in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

The Board works with the nomination and remuneration committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the performance
of executive / non-executive / independent directors.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule 1V thereto, an exclusive

meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was duly convened and held between themselves on 8" December,
2021 during the Financial Year 2021-22.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
A tentative calendar of Board Meetings to take place in each financial year is prepared and circulated amongst Board

Members and Key Management Personnel before the beginning of that financial year. The Company has held at least one

Board Meeting in every three months and the maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings have always been
less than one hundred and twenty days.

The Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times during the financial year 2021-22, namely, on 29-06-2021; 13-08-2021; 12-11-

2021; 08-12-2021; 11-02-2022 & 29-03-2022 respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
During the year under review, the Board of Director have reconstituted the Committee, comprises of 3 (three) members out
of which, 2 (two) are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Avinash

Kumar Gupta (Chairman) and Mr. Anand Gupta (Member) and Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka (Member) respectively. The

Whole-time Director cum Chief Financial Officer was the invitee to the Meetings along with the Auditors.

During the year ended 31st March 2022, the Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times during the financial year 2021-22, on 29-

06-2021; 13-08-2021; 12-11-2021; 08-12-2021 & 11-02-2022 respectively. The maximum gap between any two
consecutive meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. All recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly
accepted by the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
During the year under review, the Board of Director have reconstituted the Committee, comprises of 3 (three) members out
of which, 2 (two) are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Anand
Gupta (Chairman) and Mr. Avinash Kumar Gupta (Member) and Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka (Member) respectively.

During the year ended 31st March 2022, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) times during the
financial year 2021-22, on 28-12-2021 & 09-02-2022 respectively.

The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been prepared in accordance with Section 178(3) of the Act and
is available at www.subarnaplantation.com under the Heading About Us—> Investor Relations.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
During the year under review, the Board of Director have reconstituted the Committee, comprises of 3 (three) members out
of which, 2 (two) are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Avinash
Kumar Gupta (Chairman) and Mr. Anand Gupta (Member) and Mr. Rakesh Himatsingka(Member) respectively. One
meeting of the committee was held during the financial year 2021-22 under review on 27-12-2021.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

As required under Section 134(3)(g), the Report of the Board of Directors include the details of particulars of Loans,
Guarantees and Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, granted are given in the notes to the
Financial Statements.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Secretarial Audit Report
and the Non-disqualification Certificate of Directors issued by the Secretarial Auditors, Mr. Sumantra Sarathi Mahata (COP
No.: 13473; Membership No.: 27384), Partner of M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
(Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 are
annexed as “Annexure — A” and forms a part of this Report. There are no qualifications, observations or adverse remarks
made by the Secretarial Auditor in their Reports.

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company is exempted from the
applicability of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ending 31st March, 2022.

The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, have appointed Mr. Sumantra Sarathi Mahata (COP
No.: 13473; Membership No.: 27384), Partner of M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
(Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23. The
Company has received consent from the Secretarial Auditors relating to the said appointment.

During the year, the Company has complied with the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR
As per Auditors’ Report, no fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the auditors.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Whole Time Director cum Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board in accordance with Regulation 17(8)
read with Part B of Schedule Il to the Listing Regulations pertaining to CEO/CFO certification for the year ended March
31, 2022 that the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 do not contain any untrue statement and that
these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and other matters as specified thereunder.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 including amendments
thereof, the Company has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading and procedures for
fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information for its designated employees.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

Code of Conduct Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors, Senior
Managers and all other Employees of the Company. The Code of Conduct is also available on the website of the Company
at web-link: www.subarnaplantation.com

A declaration by the Whole Time Director stating that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
complied with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2022 is attached herewith and marked as
“Annexure — B” to this Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and amendment to the Listing Regulations, your Company has
formulated a revised ‘Policy on Related Party Transactions,” which is also available on the Company’s website at
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37.

www.subarnaplantation.com The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in
place for all transactions between the Company and Related Parties.

All Related Party Transactions and subsequent material modifications are place before the Audit Committee for review and
approval. Omnibus approval is obtained before the commencement of the Financial year, for the transactions which are
repetitive in nature and also for the transactions which are not foreseen (subject to financial limit).

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in Ordinary Course of the Business and at Arm’s Length basis.

A statement of all related party transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis, specifying the

nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transactions.

In accordance with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
particulars of the contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in section 188(1) in
Form AOC-2 is attached as Annexure C of this report.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES :
During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate or Joint venture

OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place your company has followed adequate Policy for prevention,

prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. During the year under review, the Company has
not received any complaint of harassment.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The audited financial statements of the Company are drawn up for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, in accordance
with the requirements of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-AS) notified under Section 133 of

the Act, read with relevant rules and other accounting principles.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to provision of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has in place necessary Whistle
Blower/Vigil Mechanism policy to provide a formal mechanism to the directors, employees and stakeholders to report
genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, a fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. The policy provides for

adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and provides for direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. The said policy is available on the website of the
Company at www.subarnaplantation.comunder the Heading About Us = Investor Relations=>Vigil Mechanism.

ANNUAL RETURN & WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies

(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure — D” to this Report. The

same is also available within the annual report in the website of the Company at www.subarnaplantation.com.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO :
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no foreign
exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Company is exempted from compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions under Regulation 15 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 since the Company’s share capital and net worth,
was less than the specified threshold as on the last day of the previous financial year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors confirm:-
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42,

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures;

b) That such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and such judgments and estimates have been
made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end

of the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and of the profit/loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) That proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;

d) That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e) That proper Internal Financial Controls are in place and the internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating

effectively;

f)  That proper systems was devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems

are adequate and operating effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY,

OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the

financial year to which this financial statement relates and on the date of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company does not fall within purview of the Corporate Social Responsibility, as defined under the provisions of

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year 2021-22.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

Pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, none of the employees
of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.The details of top ten employees in terms of

Remuneration drawn as on 31-03-2022 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure — E”.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) and Schedule V
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the

Listing Regulations), is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various Government
Authorities for their continued support extended to your companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors

also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/ Sd/- Sd/-

Vivek Verma Anand Gupta Avinash Kumar Gupta
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director
Date : 25-05-2022 DIN:08427795 DIN:09500794 DIN:08763153
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ANNEXURE - A

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Subarna Plantation& Trading Co. Ltd.,
“Temple Chambers”

6, Old Post Office Street,

4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTD.’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by SUBARNA
PLANTATION& TRADING CO. LTD. (“the Company™) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) ;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (as
amended from time to time);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to
time);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as may
be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (as may
be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 as may be amended
from time to time; - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (as may be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there
was no reportable event;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (as may be amended from
time to time) - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;
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(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares)

Regulations, 2013 (as may be amended from time to time);
(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (as may be amended from time to

time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;
(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,2018: and
() Any other Regulations/ Rules/Notifications/ Circulars/ Amendments etc. as issued by the Securities and Exchange Board

of India from time to time;

(vi) Other laws/acts/rules as may be applicable specifically to the company:

(a) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

(b) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

(c) Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

(d) Trade Unions Act, 1926;

(e) Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923;

(f) Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;

(g) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948;

(h) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and its Rules;

(i) The Factories Act, 1948 & its Rules;

(i) Pollution Control Board Clearance (Environment Protection) Act, 1986 and its Rules;

(k) Central Excise Act, 1944 and its Rules;

(1) Income Tax Act, 1961 and its Rules;

(m) Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 and its Rules;

(n) Contract Labor (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

(o) Profession Tax and its Rules;

(p) Shops and Establishments Act and its Rules;

() Industrial Disputes Act 1947 and its Rules;

(r) Service Tax Act and its Rules and its Rules;

(s) Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules
there under including any Circulars/ Notifications issued from time to time.

| have also examined the required licenses specific to the company and found them duly up to date/applied for renewal.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Mandatory Applicable Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with “The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited”;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors,
Independent Directors and a Women Director.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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Place: Kolkata For, Mahata Agarwal & Associates
Date: 18/05/2022 Practicing Company Secretaries
(Unique No: P2021WB088100)
(P.R No. 1998/2022)
UDIN:A027384D000341247

Sd/-

Sumantra Sarathi Mahata
Partner
Membership No.-A27384
C.P. No.-13473
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT
Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd,
6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
for the year ended 31°% March, 2022 (Reg 24(A), SEBI LODR REG, 2015)

We, Mahata Agarwal & Associates Practicing Company Secretaries, have examined:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

f)

all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by M/s Subarna Plantation &
Trading Co. Ltd,(“the listed entity”),

the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

website of the listed entity which is www.subarnaplantation.com

all other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for the
year ended 31% March, 2022 (“Review Period”), in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines
issued thereunder; and

the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined,
include:-

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)

h)
i)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations, 2013;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

All other regulations as may be applicable and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder;

And based on the above examination, | hereby report that, during the Review Period:

a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:-
Sr. No. Compliance Requirement (Regulations | Deviat | Observations/ Remarks of the
[ Circulars/ Guidelines including | ions Practicing Company Secretary
specific clause)
NIL
b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder in so far as it appears from my examination of those records.
c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material

subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued
by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder:
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Sr. Action Taken by Details of | Details of action | Observations/remarks of the
No. violation taken e.g. fines, | Practicing Company Secretary,
warning letter, | (if any)
debarment, etc.
NIL

d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports:

Sr. Observations of the | Observations made in | Actions taken | Comments of the Practicing
No. Practicing the secretarial | by the listed | Company Secretary on the actions
Company Secretary | compliance report for | entity, if any | taken by the listed entity

in the previous | the year ended 31st

reports March, 2022
NIL
Place: Kolkata For, Mahata Agarwal & Associates
Date: 23/05/2022 Practicing Company Secretaries

(Unique No: P2021WB088100)
(P.R No. 1998/2022)
UDIN:A027384D000366283

Sd/-
Sumantra Sarathi Mahata
Partner
Membership No.-A27384

C.P. No.-13473
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(As per Clause C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 read with Regulation 34(3) of the said Listing Regulations)

To

The Members,

Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.
“Temple Chambers”

6, Old Post Office Street,

4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of Subarna
Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd. (CIN:L15491WB1976PLC030559) have been debarred or disqualified from being

appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority.

Place: Kolkata For, Mahata Agarwal & Associates
Date: 18/05/2022 Practicing Company Secretaries
(Unique No: P2021WB088100)

(P.R No. 1998/2022)
UDIN:A027384D000341280

Sdy/-

Sumantra Sarathi Mahata
Partner
Membership No.-A27384
C.P. No.-13473
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ANNEXURE - B

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2022.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ForSubarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/-

Vivek Verma

Place: Kolkata Whole Time Director
Date: 25-05-2022 DIN: 08427795
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ANNEXURE -C

FORM NO. AOC -2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s Length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transaction entered into during the year ended 31% March, 2022 which was at not

Arm Length Basis.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s Length Basis for the year ended 31-03-2022 are as follows:

Name of the Nature of Duration of | Salient Date of Amountin | Date on which
Related Party & | Contracts/arran | Contract/ Terms Approval by (Rs. In the Special
Nature of gements/ Arrangeme the Board Lakhs) resolution was
Relationship transactions nts/ passed in Annual
Transaction General Meeting
s
Budge Budge Interest Paid Payable on 9% 29-06-2021 4.44 26-08-2021
Carbon Ltd. Loan taken Demand 9.50
Other Related Loan Repayment 42.50
parties Outstanding
Credit Balance 1.01
Subhag Interest Paid Payable on 9% 29-06-2021 5.95 26-08-2021
Mercantile Pvt. Loan taken Demand 1.30
Ltd. Loan Repayment 1.50
Other Related Outstanding
Parties Credit Balance 17.49
Fund Flow Loan Taken Payable on 9% 29-06-2021 50.00 26-08-2021
Investment & Outstanding Demand
Trading Co. Ltd. Credit Balance 50.00
Common Director
Mr. Vivek Verma | Remuneration 29-06-2021 2.86 26-08-2021
Key Management
Personnel
Ms. Sweta Sarraf | Remuneration 29-06-2021 1.20 26-08-2021
Key Management
Personnel
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.
Sd/ Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Verma Anand Gupta Avinash Kumar Gupta
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

Date  :25-05-2022 DIN:08427795 DIN:09500794 DIN:08763153
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FORM NO. MG

T9

ANNEXURE - D

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014.
I.REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN L15491WB1976PL C030559
2 Registration Date 01-06-1976
3 Name of the Company SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
. Category/Sub-category of the = COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
Company INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY
. Address of the Registered 6, OLD POST OFFICE STREET, 4™ FLOOR,
office & contact details KOLKATA-700 001.
6  Whether listed company LISTED
Name, Address & contact ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED
details of the Registrar & 205-208, ANARKALI COMPLEX, JHANDEWALAN
7 Transfer Agent, if any. EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110 055
PH. NO. : 011 42541234/23541234
FAX NO.: 011 42541201
E-MAIL : rta@alankit.com

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY::

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Other financial service activities,
except insurance and pension
funding activities, n.e.c.

S. No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
products / services Product/service
1 64990 63.93%

111.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDERY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S. No.

Name and Address of the
Company

CIN/GLN

Holding/Subsidiar % of Applicable
y/Associate Shares held|  Section

1V. A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN: (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A Category-wise Share Holding

Shares

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the
Shareholders the year[As on 1% -April-2021] year[As on 31-March-2022] %
Change
De-mat | Physical | Total % of De- Physical | Total % of during
Total mat Total the year

Shares
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A. Promoter s
(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 5300 - 5300 2.65% | 5300 - 5300 2.65% -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Corp. 133000 - 133000 @ 66.50% . 133000 - 133000 = 66.50% -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding
of Promoter -
(A)Q): 138300 - 138300 @ 69.15% | 138300 - 138300 @ 69.15%
2. Foreign

a) NRI’s -

Individuals - - - - - - - - -

b) Other — - - - - - - - _ _
Individuals
c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - _ .
d) Banks/FI - - - - - - _ _ .
e) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (2) : - - - - - - - - -
Total Shareholding -
of Promoter (A) =
(A) (1) + (A) (2) 138300 - 138300 | 69.15% 138300 - 138300 | 69.15%

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions - - - - - - - R -

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -

d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital
Funds - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - - - -

qg) Flls - - - - _ . _ - -

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total(B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - -

i) Indian - - - - - - - -

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals 61700 = 61700 = 30.85% 61700 = 61700 = 30.85% -
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i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1

lakh - - ; - - - - - -
c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total(B)(2):- 61700 61700  30.85% 61700 61700 | 30.85% .
Total Public
Shareholding
B=E)D* B)2) 61700 61700 | 30.85%
.85% 61700 61700 : 30.85% -
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs - - _ i _ _ - - -
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 138300 61700 = 200000 @ 100% 138300 61700 : 200000 100%
SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER:
SN Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
Shareholder’s Name of the year year
No. of | % of total %oof No. of % of %of % change
Shares | Sharesof | Shares | Shares total Shares the year in
the Pledged Shares of | Pledged/ | shareholding
company | /encum the encumb during
bered company | ered to
to total total
shares shares
1 ' MRS. ANITA
HIMATSINGKA 600 0.3% 600 0.3%
2 RAKESH KUMAR
SHAURYA VEER 4700 2.35% 4700 2.35%
(HUF)
3 GONERIL
INVESTMENT & 30500 15.25% 30500 15.25%

TRADING CO. LTD.
4 | FUND FLOW
INVESTMENT & 14500 7.25% 14500 7.25%
TRADING CO. LTD.
5 | JYOTSANA

INVESTMENT CO. 29800 14.90% 29800 14.90%
LTD.
6  KALLOL 39100 19.55% 39100 19.55%

INVESTMENTS LTD.
7  ASSAM PLYWOOD
LIMITED

8 | RAKESH
HIMATSINGKA

9 | RIDDHIMASV
HIMATSINGKA

19100 9.55% 19100 9.55%
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C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total shares
shares shares of the shares of the company
company

1 MRS. ANITA HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 600 0.3% 600 0.3%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 600 0.3%
2 RAKESH KUMAR SHAURYA VEER

(HUF)

At the beginning of the year 4700 2.35% 4700 2.35%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 4700 2.35%
3 GONERIL INVESTMENT &

TRADING CO. LTD.

At the beginning of the year 30500 15.25% 30500 15.25%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 30500 15.25%
4 FUND FLOW INVESTMENT &

TRADING CO. LTD.

At the beginning of the year 14500 7.25% 14500 7.25%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 14500 7.25%
5 JYOTSANA INVESTMET CO. LTD.

At the beginning of the year 29800 14.90% 29800 14.90%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 29800 14.90%
6 KALLOL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At the beginning of the year 39100 19.55% 39100 19.55%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - --

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc.):
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At the end of the year - - 39100 19.55%
7 ASSAM PLYWOOD LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 19100 9.55% 19100 9.55%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 19100 9.55%
At the end of the year - - -- -
8 RAKESH HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - --
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - - -
9  RIDDHIMA SV HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - --
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - - -

D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOL DERS:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the ending of the
beginning of the year year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
1 BHAGWATI PRASAD HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 30000 15.00% 30000 15.00%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 30000 15.00%
2 SUSHIL HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 10100 5.05% 10100 5.05%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - 10100 5.05%
3 ROHINI HIMATSINGKA
At the beginning of the year 4000 2.00% 4000 2.00%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
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At the end of the year - - 4000 2.00%
4 GANESH PRASAD SINGH
At the beginning of the year 1000 0.50% 1000 0.50%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1000 0.50%
5 JASWANT CHOWDHURY
At the beginning of the year 1000 0.50% 1000 0.50%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1000 0.50%
6 BISHWAMBAR LAL SARAF
At the beginning of the year 1000 0.50% 1000 0.50%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1000 0.50%
7 PAWAN KUMAR GUPTA
At the beginning of the year 1000 0.50% 1000 0.50%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1000 0.50%
8 S. P. KOTHARI
At the beginning of the year 1000 0.50% 1000 0.50%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 1000 0.50%
9 PROMODE KUSUM BANERJEE
At the beginning of the year 800 0.4% 800 0.4%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 800 0.4%
10  SUNIL KUMAR RANA
At the beginning of the year 800 0.4% 800 0.4%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 800 0.4%
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E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
Managerial Personnel beginning the
of the year year
No. of | % of total shares | No. of | % of total shares of the
shares | of the company | shares company

1 MR. RAKESH HIMATSINGKA- Director - - - -

At the beginning of the year - - - _

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - _

2 MRS. RIDDHIMA S V HIMATSINGKA-Director

At the beginning of the year - - - _

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - -

3.  MR.VIVEK VERMA - WTD cum CFO

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -

4 MR. PROTUL DUTTA-
Independent Director
(Resigned on 11-02-2022)

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -

5 MR. ANAND GUPTA -
Independent Director
(Appointed w.e.f. 11-02-2022)

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -

6 MR. AVINASH KUMAR GUPTA -
Independent Director(

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -
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7 MS. SWETA SARRAF -
Company Secretary

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - _

V) INDEBTEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Secu.red Loans. Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding deposits Loans
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - 49.00 - 49.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 2.70 - 2.70
Total (i+ii+iii) - 51.70 - 51.70
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year i i
* Addition - 16.80 - 16.80
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change - 16.80 - 16.80
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year ) )
i) Principal Amount - 65.80 - 65.80
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 2.70 - 2.70
Total (i+ii+iii) - 68.50 - 68.50
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V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

SN. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Remuneration MR. VIVEK VERMA (WTD cum CFO)
1 | Gross salary - -
(a) Salary as per provisions Rs.2.67 Rs.2.67

contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s Rs.0.18 Rs.0.18
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary - -
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - -

Sweat Equity - -

Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 i Others, please specify - -

Total (A) Rs.2.85 Rs.2.85

Ceiling as per the Act Rs.2.85

B. Remuneration to other Directors :

SN. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
Remuneration
1 Independent Directors MR. ANAND MR. AVINASH _
GUPTA KUMAR GUPTA

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission . . -
Others, please specify ; . -
Total (1) - - '
2 thertNO”'ExeCU“Ve MR.RAKESH = MRS. RIDDHIMA SV -
irectors
HIMATSINGKA HIMATSINGKA

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD :
(Rs. In Lakhs)

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Gross salary - - - -

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of - Rs.1.80 Rs.2.85 Rs.4,.65
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- - - - -
tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -

Commission - - - -
- as % of profit - - - -

others, specify... - - - -
5 | Others, please specify - - - -
Total - Rs.1.80 Rs.2.85 Rs.4.65

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Punishment/ Compounding | [RD/NCLT/ if any (give Details)
Act fees imposed COURT]
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/ Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Verma Anand Gupta Avinash Kumar Gupta
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

Date  :25-05-2022 DIN:08427795 DIN:09500794 DIN:08763153
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ANNEXURE -E

TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN AS ON 31-03-2022

Sl. | Name of Designati Remuneration | Nature of Qualificatio | Date of The age | The last The Whether
No | employee on of received employment, | nand commencem | of such employm | percenta | any such
employee P.A. whether experience | entof employ | ent held ge of employe
(Rs. In Lakhs) contrac.tual or | of the employment ce by such equity eisa
otherwise employee .
employe | shares relative
e before | held by of any
joining the director
the employe | or
company | einthe manager
company | of the
within company
the and if so,
meaning | name of
of such
clause(iii) | director
of sub- or
rule(2) manager
1 Mr. Vivek Whole- Rs.2.86 Permanent B.Com 01-05-2019 | 27 Years - - -
Verma Time 7 Years
Director
cum CFO
2. Ms. Sweta Company Rs.1.20 Permanent C.S. 16-03-2021 | 35 Years - - -
Sarraf Secretary 17 Years
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company is pleased to present Management Discussion and Analysis Report (to the extent applicable to
the company) covering overall performance and outlook of its activities.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Industry Growth Rate in India has been registering a steady growth over the past few years. This has given a major boost in the
Indian economy. The Company’s business strategy is largely dependent on the economic environment of the Country and the
policy of the Government and Reserve Bank of India. However, the Management will continue to review the business strategy
from time to time depending on the changes in the policy of Government and Reserve Bank of India. During the year under
review market conditions were volatile which have been reflected in the profitability of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS
The Company constantly examines the opportunities and threats that exist in the business and accordingly plans to exploit the
opportunity available for going forward as well as equipped to handle threats.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company operates under a single segment and hence product-wise performance is not provided.

OUTLOOK, RISK AND CONCERN

The current economic state, fears of recession and challenging retail environment, pose new threats to businesses across all
sectors. The Country wide lockdowns and the “New Normal” may lead to fundamental shift in market behavior.The Company is
strategically positioned to harness the present challenges. The Company constantly manages monitors and reports on the principal
risk and uncertainties that can have an impact on the Company. Your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone areas and take
actions from time to time.

REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has internal control system which, in the opinion of the Management, is commensurate with the size and activities
of the company. The System is also reviewed from time to time.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
This section is covered in the Director’s Report under the section of financial results and operation.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The company always regards human resources as its most valuable asset and continuously evolves policies and process to attract
and retain its substantial pool of managerial resources through friendly work environment that encourages initiatives by
individuals and recognizes their performance.

The total number of people employed in the organization as on 31.03.2022 was 2 as compared to 3 as on 31.03.2021.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The audited financial statements of the Company (both, Standalone and Consolidated) have been drawn up for the financial year
ended March 31, 2021, in accordance with the requirements of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules and other accounting principles.
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Details of significant changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations:

Financial Ratios for standalone financials

Particulars Formula 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 Variation % Reason
Current Ratio Current 2.57 1.97 59.72 Incurring of Current
Assets/Current Assets
Liability
Debt Equity Liability/Equity 0.30 0.29 1.13
Ratio
Debt
Servicing Net Operating -0.19 -0.30 -10.21
Coverage Income/Debt Service
Ratio
Return of Net 0.18 0.44 -25.82 Due to Market Value of
Equity Income/Shareholder’s unquoted & Quoted
Equity share down
Inventory Cost of Goods N.A. N.A. N.A.
Turnover Sold/Average
Ratio Inventory
Trade Net 3.44 0.00 344.27 Company has received
Receivable Turnover/Average service charge &
turnover Trade Receivable Dividend received
Ration
Trade Payable Net Turnover/ N. A N. A N. A
turnover Average Trade
Ration Payable
Net Capital Net Annual N. A. N. A. N. A.
turnover ratio Sales/Working
Capital
Net Profit Net Profit/Total -6.63 0.00 -663.29 Company had make loss
Ratio Income during the reporting year
Return on EBIT/Capital -0.01 -0.01 0.61
Capital Employed
Employed
Return on Net Income/Cost of N.A. N.A. N.A.
Investment Investment
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CAUTIONARY NOTE

Statement in the Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the company’s objectives, projections and estimates are forward
looking statement and progressive within the meaning of applicable laws & regulations. Actual result may vary from those
expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the company * s operations are significant changes in political
and economic environment in India, tax laws, RBI regulations, exchange rate fluctuation and other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Subarna Plantation & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/ Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Verma Anand Gupta Avinash Kumar Gupta
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director cum CFO Director Director

Date  :25-05-2022 DIN:08427795 DIN:09500794 DIN:08763153
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1ndcpende.nt_Auditﬁ-r’.s Report : - .

To the Members of Subarna Plantation & Trading Co.Ltd.
Report on theFinancial Statements

Opinicn

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Subarna Plantation &
Trading Co.Ltd. . (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. -

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
afore said financial statements give the information required by the Aet in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2022, and its Loss and changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended ori that date. g : ' :

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies. Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Campaniea* Act, 2013 and the Rules
~ thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical tesponsibilities in accmrlance with these
requu einents and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prowde a basis
for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not covet the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, m doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears (o be materially
misstated. Tf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a mater ial, Busstalg,mcnt
of this other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 1cp01514’£}1 ’f&]%—l’é‘!‘zﬂ%&g
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section’ 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to-the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accouriting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in aceordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable . and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are fice from
matertal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going coneern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but te do so. - :

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting:
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from maferial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. '

‘As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughount the audit. We also: :

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of niot detecting
a mafetial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
conirol.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableiess of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. -
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» Conglude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures’ are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern. :

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the’ p]almed
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our mdependence and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Comp_aniés (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our avdit.

- (b)in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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(¢) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 01-1 31%March 2022 taken ‘
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31"March 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: ' :

Tn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations giver to us, the
remumneration, if any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure B”; and )

(H) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us: :

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii, the Company does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
derivative contracts which would impact its financial position; '

iii. there were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
. {Firm Registration No0.301111E}

Ny _/{L%LM- gﬁﬂf/é%ﬁ Ylaitig

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 25" May,2022 : = {Ashis Ranjan Maitra)
UDIN :- 22056520AJONEQA847 N PARTNER
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" Annexure - A to the Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the -
financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2022, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has no Property, Plant or qu_lipm.ent,'Hence clause.(a),(b),(¢) and (d) is not
. applicable. ' -

(¢) The Company does not liole any Benami Property and no proceedings have been initiated
under-Benami transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1985. : -

(i) (&) There is no inventory in the Campany. Hence this clause is not applicable. |
(b) The Company has not availed working capital facility from Bank . Hence this clause is not
applicable. :

iii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited - liability Partnerships or other parties accordingly paragraphs
3(iti)(a) to 3(i)(£) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. -

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 183 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made by the company.

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
‘has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013 Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

vi) The Central Government has not preseribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

vii) {(a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-fax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, and no such statutory dues were outstanding as at the fast day of the financial
year under review for a period of more than six months from the date they became

" . payable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
~ income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax and cess, as applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any

. dispute. - :
viil) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no such fransactions
" which have not been recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(43 of 1961)

ix)  (a) The Company have not defaulted in repayment of foans or other borrowings.gr in the

oaviment of interest tF . ot v
payment of interest thereon to any lender, Fnn &
d T TN
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(b). The Company has not been declared as a will full defaulter by any bank of financial
institution or other lender. ' >
{c) The Company has not availed any term loan during the year and there is not outstanding
balance as on the balance sheet date. ' -
(d) The Company has not raised any funds on shortterm basis which have been utilised for
long-terim purposes. '

(&) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on accourit of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. '
{f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. '

x)  (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year under review.
(b) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures’during the year.

%) Acdordillg to. the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported
during the year. Accordingly paragraphs 3(xi)(b) of the-Order is not applicable.

Thef Company does not have any whistle -blower Mechanism.

~ xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, theCompany
isnota nidhi company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) Of the Order not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the defails of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) (a) The Company has an proper internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business; _ _ .
(b} We have verified the internal audit report and there are not major issues which require
attention. ' _ o '

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. ' :

xvi) (a)The Company is not a Non Banking Financial Company and is not registered under
section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 . ‘
(b) The Company have not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities which require a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, .
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC} as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve bank of India. '

(d_):The group doesn’t have any Core Hivestment Company (CIC).
(xvii} The Company has incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the im mediately

preceding financiat year and the amount of such losses are Rs,8.48 lakhs (previgus year
Rs:11.29 lakhs } ; p E e

(xvili)  There has been no resignation by any Statutery Auditor during the year. fe Y
- . J:\\'.' 3¢
' 3L MO ATA L g
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(xix)  According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
labilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that there exists no
material uncertainty as on the date of the audit report and the company is capable of
meeting it s : '

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. _

(xx)  As the Company is suffering loss the provision relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is

not applicable. _

(xxi) We have not observed any qualification or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the

Companies (Auditor’s report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the
Consolidated financial statements. '

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartared Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E})

S ) 1 X 5 3

Place: Kolkata ,Q? LN €
Dated: 25% May,2022 L . &\s_‘f_qu{ {Ashis Ranjan Maitra)
 UDIN :- 22056520AJONEQ4847 B At PARTNER
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Annexure - B to the Auditors® Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-seetion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have aundited the internal’ financial ¢ontrols over financial reporting of Subarna Plantation &
Trading Co.Ltd. .(“the Company”) as of 31"March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. .

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company’s management is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal eontrol stated in the Guidance Note.on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (CICAP). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the .
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as requited under the
Companies Act, 2013. '

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Tnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if'such controls operated affectively in all
material respects. ' '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internial
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meauing of Internal ¥Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to previde
teasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and-the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over finaneial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made enly in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be defected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial confrol over finarnicial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects; an adequate interna! financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting werc
operating effectively as at 31%March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. :

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 25™ May 2022.
UDIN :- 22056520AJONEQ4847
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SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTD
CIN: L15451WB1876PLC030559
Registered Office :
‘Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phomne: 0332230 7373/2248-3854 Email- sptel1976@yahoo.com

Statement of Assets and Liablities as on 31st March 2022

Rs. In Lakhs
- Particulars ' _ Notes 31 March 2021
ASSRTS : — it .
Non-current assets
- Financial assets
(i) Tnvestments 4 1,012.27
Other non-current assets _ 5 1.04
Current Assets .
Financial assets ,
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 6 0.70
(i) Trade Receivable 7 .
-(#ii} Loans 8 . -
(iv) Other financial assets 9 -
Current tax assets (net) 10 3.52
Qther current assets 11 -
Total Assets 1,017.53
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 12 20.00
Other equity . 13 769.83
Non Current Liabilities
Financial ljabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 © 49,00
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - is 176.56
Current Liabilites
Financial liabilities ¢ .
(i) Other financial liabilities : _ 16 2.04
Other Current Liabilities : 17 0.10
1t033 1,017.53
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
This is the statement of Balance Sheet referred fo in our report of even date.
For D. Basu & Co. . " For and Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants s s smamrmsmmm&mm 0O L7, SUBARNA PLANEATION & TRADRNG GO LD
Firm Registration No. 301111E ZECUR y | 2 '
Cal] i, . . A o ’-
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(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA) i

Partner

/ : . ‘
eimmj& PEANTATION & TRADING GO LT, SUBARNAPLANTATION & RADING CO. LT
Membership No. 056520 - . |

Place :Kolkata /J-cs«?f& Afmw%‘ ’

Date :25 Th May, 2022 ' Company Secretory h o T N
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SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTD
CIN: L15491WB1976PLC030559
Registered Office :
‘Temple Chambers’® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone: 0332230- 7373}2248-3854 Email- sptel1976@yahoo.com

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2022 : :
: ' Rs. In Lakhs

P#rticﬁlal_-‘s T o e ' o . “Notes T 2020-2021
TRCOME : : _ : | : S ke :
Revenue fiom operations 18 -
Other income 19 -
Total Income -
EXPENSES _ '
Employee benefiis expense 20 4.56
Finance cost ' : _ 21 4,54
Other expenses. 22 6.73
Total Expenses __ 1583
Profit Before Tax (15.83)
Tax Expenses
Current Tax -
Peferred Tax {5.11}
Earlier Years -
Ingome Tax Adjustments -
Mat Credit Utilzation/ Entitlements -
(5.1
Profit for the Year {10.72)
Other Coniprehensive Income _
Ttems that wiil not be reclassified to profit or foss
Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 451.02
Income tax relating to these items - 9244
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 358.59
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 14033 347.87
Earning Per Shares
- Basic and Diluted (3.14) (5.36)
Nominal Value Per Share ' 10.00 10.00
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statcments '
This is the statement of Ba}ance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For D. Basu & Co. ' - Far and Behalf of Board of Directors

SUBARNA PEANTATION & TRADING CQ LD
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Partner L5 :
Memberslhlp No. 056520 SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING GO, LTD. UBARNAPLANTATION & TRADING 00 LD
Place :Kolkata ' X
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SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTD
CIN: L15491WB1976PLC030559
_ Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone: 0332230-7373/2248-3854 Email- sptc]1976@yahoo.com

_St_afem_ent of Cash Flows 'ft_n' t_h-e Yégr Ended 31st March, 2022 -
' Rs. In Lakhs .

Particulars Financial Year
_ B _ - - Ended, 2021
A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit Before Tax (15.83)
Adjustments for : -
Dividend Income -
Agsets Written Off -
Interest Paid 4.54 -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (11.29)
Movements in Working Capital ©
(Increase) / Decrease in Financial & Other Assets -
Increase /( Decrease) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions 0.47
Cash Generated from / (used in} Operations (10.82)
Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds) -
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (10.82)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Dividend Income _ -
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities -
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings 14.00
Interest Paid {4.54)
Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities 9.46
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (1.36)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 2.06
- Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 0.70
For D. Basu & Co. ' : ¥or and Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants AR STMARNA PLANTATION & TRADING GO LT
.If’--a?_,\\_z 5ol oy
Firm Registration No. 301111E /g'ﬁ A SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING O i
& ey ) : _ ﬁ;‘ -
X TA Diracre!
le £, § Wi LKA _ _ -]
Jg} 7, [ vh kﬂ" D«A’nf K \%\ i s ANAND AUPT
OO S AVIN ASH KUMA-F’\ LUPTA - DINIBIFE6TT
_ (ASHIS RANJAN MAITR A) T\\@:ﬁ; ; BNt OBELDISS
Partner L T
Membership No. 056520 .
Place :Kolkata ' SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADNG 0O, LTD. -
; AR : ION & TRADING CO. LT
Date :25 Th May, 2022 - o SUBARNA PLANTATIO
, A cle Vesrmer,
Company, Secretary Whole-Time Director cum CFO
Swén Saﬁ‘mﬁ ' V‘i\ral\ Ve e iadi
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SURBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO.LID
CIN: L15491WEB1976PLC030359 -
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phone: 0332230-7373/2248-3854 Email- sptcl1976@yahoo.com

Significant Acconnting Policies

1

2.4

2.1

(i)

(iii)

12

-2.3

‘General Information

B .
Qubarna Plantation & Trading Company Limited (the "Company’) is & public limited Company. incorporated und domiciled in
- India. The equily shares of the Compauy are listed on The Caleuttn Stock Exchange Limited. The registered office of the
Company is located at ("Temple Chamber), 6 Old Post Cffiee Street,4th Floor , Kolkata 700001, West Bengal, India.
ii) The Company is mainly engaged ity counsultancy services and investment in shates and securities.
jii) The functional and prescntution currency of the Company is Indian Rupes (“INR™) which is the currengy of the primary
economic environment in which the Company eperafes and Amount in Rs, are rounded off to Rs, In Lakhs.

iv} The financial staterments for the year cuded 31 March 2022 weére approved by the Board of Direclors and authorised for issue
o1 25Th May 2022, )

Significant acconnting policies .

‘I'he significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparatiot of its financial statements are listed below. Such

accounling policics lave been applied-consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements miless otherwise

indicated.

Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

These financial stitements have been prepared {0 comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

notificd under Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 { the Act} [Companies { Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules ., 2015 and

"Companies { Indian Accounting Standards } Amendment Rules, 2016} and oiher relevant provisioos of the Act.

Classification of current and non - cuvvent

All assets and liahililies have been classified as cutTent or non -cuerent as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria sel out in the Ind AS1- Presentation of Finaucial Statemenis and Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the

_nature of product / service and the time between the acquisition ot assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash

cquivalents , the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purposc of current / non - eurrent classification
of assets and liabilities.

Historical cost convention )

These financiai statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in {ndia under the
histerical cost convention except for (he following : :

- certain financial asscts and liabilities those are measured at fair value.

Estimtes of uncertainitics relating to the Global heal¢h pandemic frem COVID-19

The Company has considercd the possible effccts that may result from the pandomic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying
amounts of reeeivables, unbilled revenues and investment i subsidiaries. Tn developing the assumptions relating 1o ihe possible
future uncerfaintics in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of fhese
[Gnancial statements has used internal and extornal sources of information including eredit reports and related information,
economic forecasts. The Company has perlonmed sensitivity analysis on the assumpiions used and based on curtent estimates
expects the carrying amount of these assels will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial slatemsnls
may differ from that cstimated. as at the dale of approval of these finaucial statements.

Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

1n preparation ol the financia! statements, the Company makes judgments, estimales and assumptions about the carrying ampunts
of assets and liabilities (hat are nol readily apparent frem other sources. The cstimates and the associuted assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered 10 be relevant, Actual results may diffor from these estimates.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods atfected.

This nole provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumption turhing out to be different than those. originally assessed
i) Estimated fair value of unlisted securities. i
if) Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried Torward tax losses.




SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO.LTD
CIN: LIS40IWB1976PLCO30559
Registered Qffiee .
“Temple Chambers’ &, Old Post Office Strect, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phones 1332230-7373/2248-3854 Einail- sptel1976@yahoo.com

Signiﬁcani Acéounting Policies.

2.4 Impaivment of non-financial assets. .
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thai the carrying amount may ot ba
recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrving amount exceeds jis recoverable
amouni.

2.5 Tinanctal Instrumerits
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party o the coniractug] provisions of the
instyument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially mensured at {air value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assels. and financizl liabilities at fajr value
through profit or loss) are added fo or dedncted from the fair valus medsured on initial recognition of financial asset or firancial
Linbility. The transaction costs directly atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial Jiabilities at fair value through
profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss, : :
Effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of caloulating the amortised cost of a financial instrament and of aliocating interest
incame or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rade that exactly discounts future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial insirument, or wherc appropriate, a shorter period.
(#) Financial assets -
The financial assets are classificd in the following categories:
4) Financial assefs measured at amortised cost,
by financial assets measured at fair value through protit and loss (FVTPL}, and _
¢) financial assets measurcd at fair value through ofhier comprehensive income (FVOCTY.
The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for managing financisl assets and the contractual
terms of cash flow. :
Finarivial assets measured at amortised cost _
Assefs that are held for collection of contractual cash ftows where those flows represent solely paymenis of principal and inferest
are measured at amortised coast. After initial measurement suclr financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised coast
using the effective interest rate metliod . The losses arising froro impairment are recognised in the Staterment of Profit & Loss.
Tradc receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measored at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less provision for impairment, if any.
Finaneia! insiruments measured at FVTFL .
Financia) instruments included within FYTPL culegory arc measured initially as well as at-eachs reporting period ai {air value plus
transaction costs as applicable. Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of Profit & Loss. '
fuvestments in Dobentares are accounted for at fair value and the changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit &
Laoss. : '
Financial asscts at FYOCI

Financial assets are measured at FVOCT if these tinancial assets ave held within a business model whese objective is achicved by

both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual fcrms of the financial asset give rise oi

gpocified dates to cash flows that are salcly payments of prineipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding .

Equity instruments _

The company measnres all equity investments at fair valué. The Company's management has elected to present fair value gain and

losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive ineome , and accordingly there is no subscquent reclpssification of fair valise

gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends Trom such investments are recoguised in profi or loss as other income when the

Company’s right to receive payment is established.

De- vecognition of finantial assels :

The company de- recogniscs & financial asset when the contractual rights o the cash flows for the finaneial assets expires ar it

transfer the financial assets and such iransfer qualifies for dé- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.

Adl investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an

indication of impairment exists, the carying amount of (he investment is assessed and is wrilten down immediatcly to its

recaverable amount. On disposal of such iiivestments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounis are

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Tmpairment of financial assets

The Company assess on & forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost, The

impairment methodology applied depends on whether there lias been a significant increase in credji risk. :

Only for Trade receivables , the implicd approach of tife time expected credit losses is recopnised from initial recognition of the

receivables as requited by Ind AS 109- financial nstruments. . ‘//_.-;:/\‘:;—‘ 'Em‘*

Impairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / wrilten back to Statement of Profit and fLos (f\’;'_” e 5(3’\
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SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO,LTD
CIN: L1541 WB1976PLCO3055%
: Registéred Office ;
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Phone: 0332230-7373/2248-3854 Email- sptcl1976@yaloc.com

Signilicant Accounting Palicics

™

2.6

23

" {1 Financial liahilities

Finanuial liabilities are measured at amertised cost nsing the effective inferest method.

Botrowings are dnitially recognised at fur value , net of transaction costs incnrved . Borrowings are subsequently measured at
?.mertised cost. Any difference betweei the proceeds { net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit
or loss over the period of the-borrowings usitig effective: interest method.

Borrowings are elassified as current lizbilities inless the company has an unconditional right to defer sefilement of the liabitify for
at least 12 mouths after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or
before the end of the reporiing period with the effect that the Tiabflity becomes. payment on demand on the reporting date , the
entity does not classify the liability as current , if the lender agreed, after the repotfing period and before ihe approval of the
financial statement for issue , not to demand payment as a consequence of ihe breach.

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year {tom the balance sheet date , the carrying amount approximates: £air value
to short-ferm maturify of these instrimients. '

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecopnises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire. :

Employee bencfits

{n) Short-teriy obligativns : :
Liabilities for wages, salarics and other benefits that are expected to be setiled wholly wiiliin 12 months after the end of the period

‘i which the employess render the related service are recognised in respect of employees® services up 0 the end -of the reporting

period and are measured at the amounts expedted to be paid when the Tiabilities are setlled. The liabilities are prosented as current
employee benefit obligations in the palance sheet.

{b} Post employment obligations
Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contribitions ¢ government administered provident fund scheme, employee state Insurance scheme and

pension fund scheme for the employees, The Company has no funtler payment obligations ence thie contributions have been paid,

The coniributions are uccounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributiens are recognised as employes bencfit expense
when they are due. :

Compensated absences

Accurmlated compensated absences and gratuily liability, which ar¢ expected to be availed or encashed dr contributed wilhin the
12 mouths from the end of the year are trcated as shiort term employce benefits and the balances expected to be availed or
encashed orcontributed beyond 12 months frem the year end are treated as long term liability and are accounted on undiscounicd
basis.

Other short term employee benefils

Short term employee benefits arc recognised as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the expecied obligation on au
undisceunted basis. . ’

Provisions

Provisions are '_reoognised in the balanee shect when the Company has a present cbligation (fegal or constructive) us a resull of a
past event, which is expected to result i an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which ¢an be reliably estimated.
Each provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditurs required to settle the present cbligation ai the balance sheet date.
Income taxes

‘e income tax expense or credit for the period is {le tax pavable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable
income fux raté for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and Liabilities aiributable to temporsry differences
and 10 mused tax losses.

The cutrent income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively ghacted at (he end of the reporting
peried. : : i

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using thie lHability method, on temporary differences arising belween the fax bascs of assets
and ligbilities and their carrying amouuts in the financial stalemenis.

Deferred income fax is detormined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacied or substantially cnacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax labilify
is seftled. - . )

Deferred fax assets are recoguised for ali doductible temporary differcnces and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future
faxable amounis will be available to utilise those iemporary diflerenees and losses. o
Deforred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is 2 legally enforceable right to offset enrrent tax assets and liahilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same faxation autherily. Current tax asscts and tax liabilities arc offset where the entity

has. a legally enforcedble right fo offset and intends either to scitle on a net basis, or o tealise the asset and settle the liabiligrs

simultancously.




SURARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTI
CIN: LiS431WBI9T6PLLC030559
Registercd Office :
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Significant Accounting Poticics _ o S - _ R :

2.9 Revenue ' ' B ) - ’ '
veliably measured, regardless of wlen the payment is being made. Revenue is measurcd at the fair vaie of the consideration
received or receivable net of discounts, taking into account contractually defined terms and excluding taxes or duties coflected ap
behalf of the goyeinment.
The Company basis its estimate on hListorical results taking into considgration the type of customers, the type of iransactions and
the specifics of each arrangements

3 Income recoguition

a) Interest income .
Interest income is accrued on 2 time proportion basis, by reforence to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable. '
b) Dividead income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been established.

3.1 Segmecnt reporting ’ '

Operating scgments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

The managing dircetor assesses the financial performance and position of the Company, angl makes strategic decisions. The
managing director has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker. Refer note 26 for segment informdtion
._presented.
3.2 Earnings per share
Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net prolit or loss for the year attribatable to equity sharc hoiders, by the weighted
average numbers of equity shares cutstanding during the year. _ : . -

For the parpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or foss for the period atiributable to equity sharcholders and
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents
In the Cash Flow statoment , Casl: and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with bank in current account,

3.4 Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial asscts and liabilities are offset and the nel amount is reported in the balance sheet where therc is 4 legally cnforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and the there is an infcntion to settie on & net basis or tealise the asset.and setlle the liability
subsequently. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforeeable in the normg} conrse
of business and in gvent of defau]t , insolvency or bankruptey of the company or the counter party. o
‘3.5 Confingent Liabilitics _
Liabilities which are material and whose future onteome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent
- and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.
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SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTD
CIN: L5431 WE1976PL.C030359
Registered Office :
“Temple Chambers’ 6, 0 Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Phanes 0332230-7373/2248-3854 Enmil- sptel1976i@yahoo.com

Statement of Change Tn: Equity for the Year Emded 31st March 2022

Rs. Tn Luihs

i(1) Current reporting period ' 2000 -
(2) Previous reporting period 20.00 o ' . . 20,00
B

. Ot rE_uit

Balance at Gf April 2020 o 4091 C 38105 421.96
Profit/(Loss) for the Year . {10.72) - . (10.72)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Chanige in tair value of FVOCI equity - 451.02 451.02
instruments during the year . - : -
(92.44) (92,447

Balaace at 01 April 2021 30.1% 739.64 769.83
Profitf{Loss) for the Year . {10.28) . (10.28}
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Change in fair value of FYOCT equity - : 2337
Instruments during the year R

Dreferred tax for the year - - ) (47.35}
TR - e

‘The accompanying noles are an integral partof these financial stateincnis,
“I'his is the Staiement of Changes in Equity method referred 1o in our report of even date.

For D. Basi & Co. LS ) ;:“*'-;*_,«1_ Far an:i Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountunts . ,ﬂ?ﬁ?}w{-:}s\
Firm Registration No, 3011118 ;}(;;; R
? e g "";ﬁ TATA Ay ﬁ
—%"‘L;.‘,/L ) 'glﬁ F&J il %&?ﬁ% S <3
-
o | ’\}\‘,-_ .
(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA) ‘H:\ .

3,

Partner % e

Membership No. 056520
Place :Kolkats
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Company Secrefary
Swela Savr ?‘m‘ﬁ
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SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING T LD
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Regjstered Office :
“Temple Chamihers’ G, Ol Posi Office Serect, 4th Flvor, Kaikata-TO0 901

Fhane 0332230-7373/224 §-3854 Eanil- spttl]976@}'ahun.cmn

: NUI‘ES FORMTNGP:ART OF ’I'EE Fi_NANCL&L_ S‘TATEMENTS i

o " ampunt bn Laikhs

3 T RON CUREENT INVESTMENT i T 3t Miarch 2002 Fiwt Wiarch 2021
T i Cnted Securities - o T age i 23530
In Unguoted Seouiifies §78.90 76698
T Unguoted Debenfuses 10,00 10,00
{Refor anie nee35) X o
T 1,24508 . 1m?
7 DTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS ' " 3lst March 2022 T 3ist Marclr 2021
; Capmal advanc.es o o ’ U .I.U.;I“ B T o . 6.74.
Seoutity Deposi _,____.,,._.._E'E— _ﬂ___r‘_ﬂ}i?__
- T304 o “1.04
= CABH ARD CASH EQUEVALENT 315t Murch 2022 3ist Maveh 2041
" Cash im hand. i i ’ T T ool T 000
* Batances with banks:
" -in cument wecount . . .59 . . .69
: 3,60 i 070
T TRADRRECEIWABLE ) - 3ist March 2002 F1st March 2021
T Insecure, senidered good — i e e
Trade Receivable
Ouistanding for a petiod excoeding six monfhs from the date they ate - -
due for payment
Cithers ) 190 -
{Agcing Suhodulc attacked fs Additional Wty No. A} T 098 e
3 LOANS lss March 2022 “31st March 2021

Tlnecured, cuusidmﬂgu.od
Loan to whers

###;5. .-.

Iﬁl#
_a OTHIR FIRANCIAL ASSETS 315t March 2022 315t March 2021 __

—_
Dther Receivables
[aterest Aceried & Due

-——

e

—_———

70 NON CURRENT TAX 315t March 2022 _ Tier March 2021
Adwanee for taxation (et el Prowvisions) 367 352
3.47 352

P ]

i1 OTHER CORRENT ASSETS

37ef March 2022

Other Receivable

" ajst March 2021

[

;#::
12 EQUTTY SHARE CAPITAL 315t March 2022 FistMurch 2021
e rined - = - e
200,000 Equity Shares of 10/-each 20.00 . 20,00
Issued, Subseribed & Fully paid-up -
260000 Equity Shares of 10~ eandi 20,60 20100
o 20,00 20.60
{m Reconciligtion of the shares cutstanding at the begimning and gt the ead of the reporling period :
. X 315t March 2022 3150 Mirch 2021
- Wo. of Sitares Amount in T_ No. of Shates ~ Amountin?
Shares ovistanding at the begiming of the year 2,00 600 gm0, L,00pi0 T 2000
Shares Lssued ducing the yeat - Fresh Issue - e - - e -
Shares ontstaniling at the end of the year 26000 B 2000 200,000 T840




Yy Terms { Rights. attachied fo Equity Shares

Tho Company has only one class of equity shures having par value of Rs.].D.’-
por sltare, The Shareholders are entitled for-dividend dectarad by tho Company

by the Shareholders in Anvual General Meeting,

per shate, Each holder of equity shates: is eatitled to one vole
which is proposed by the Boad of Divectoss and approved

T the even of !{quidatiun of the Company, itie holdors of equity shares will be entitied to regeive remaining assets of the Compatty after

. the distribution ofall preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of squity shares held by tho shareholders.
Details of Shareholders holding mote than 5 % (percent) shares it the Company |

=
o
=

315t March 2022 Sist March 2021 i
Na, of Shares __ %eof Holding ~ ~ No. ofShaves % of Holding
Equity Shavos of 10 each fally paid-up T T T T T
Name flj\e'Sl"_lmhnlders_
Sushil Himatsirigka 10,108 5.05% 10,100 5.05%.
Bhagwati Prasad Himatsingks 30,000 15.00% 30,000 15.00%
Kallpl Investments Limited 30,140 12.55%. 39,100 19.55%
Fund Flow Investment & Trading Company Limite 14,500 7.25% 14,560 7.25%
Assam Plywood Linijted 19,00 9,55% 19,500 B55%
Geaneril Tevestment & Trading Company Limited. 30,500 15.25% 30,500 15.25%
Tyotsana Tnvestment Co. Lid, 20 800 14,9084 20 800 14.90%
As per the Recqrds of the Compuny, the above Shareholding represents both Tegal and beneficial owriership of shares,
{d) Details of Promoters Sharefiolders lialding in the Company : :
. aist Mareh 2022 31st Marels 2021
No. of Shoves % oTHnlding “Mo.olShares %l lalding
Euity Shares of 10 eagh fully paid-up T ’ - ’ o
_ Mame of thiz Sharcholders
Mrs. Anita Himatsingke oo 0.30% 600 GAWS.
Takesh Kwnar Shaveya Veer ([RIE) 4,700 235% 4,700 2.35%
Kaltol Investments Limited _ ) 39,100 19.55% 39,160 19.55% .
Fund Fiow Ti & Trading C Limite 14,500 7.25%. 14,500 7.25%
Assom Plywood Linbed 19,100 9.55% 15,100 9.55% .
Gonetil Tnvesiment & Trading Company Limited. 30,560 15.25% 30,500 15.25% -
TFyotsana Tnvestmens Co. Ltd: 29,800 14.90% 26 800 14:90%. :
13 OTHER FQUITY _ "~ izt March 2022 3151 Mardi 2021
" (a) Retanined Barning T ) i
(pening Balance inie 46.1
Mat priofivf {ioss) for the year (10.28) {10.72)
irems of vilier comprehensive income recogmised directly in - -
retained earmings )
Clasing Batance 19.851 30,19
(b} Other Equity
Opening baldnce 739.64 JRLOS
Change in flt value of FYOCT equify instiuments during the year
23371 451.02
Deferred i for s year . ) 47.3% . o 9244
Clusing Bafahce 92595 13964
5587 TERAF
14 BORROWINGS 31st March 2022 st March 2021
Umdlom
Lodn from Body Cerperate 6880 449,00
6530 000
Dizclosnre Purauat to Section 18664} of the Comp Ant, 2013 _iu respect of the losms given by the Compiu is _dei_ailed beIuw:
1 - ’P ’ Loan asan T.onii 45 g0
Particulurs urpse 31,03.2022 _ 31.03:2021
. Lo Generil
i . ¥ i .50.00 33.00
1 _Fund Flow Investment & T.radtug Co Limited Putpase Loan || 0l
2 |Subtag Mercantite Private Limitcd General 1580 16,00 |
o Pirpose Loan
T8 DEFTERED TAX LAABIEITIES (nel) 31q March 2022 315t Burch 2021
{2y Deffered tax Linbilities ’ )
On Fair Valuation of Investments 0292 18553
[by Deferred Tax Assets )
On Unabsorbod depreciation i business losses 12.5% 2046
220.35 17656
5 OTHER FINANCIAL LAIBSLAIES ' 3t barch 2022 31t Marel: 3031
Tnterest Acorued & Due ' 270 ¥ 120
{ither Payabiles ._,,_,._,...—0.-3:?'- — . 083
X - 303 2.04
17 OTAER CURRENT LATGILTIES T S5t March 2022 " 31st March 2021
" Batulory Ducs Payable S N _0as 0.10
. 115 . L10 .
——— e e Bt e
i T o T T
T8 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS _ 0 gm0l
T Tnegme from Annagement services ’ .._7—--——#-—!—09'-' - il
i . NG
e = ;
. !!
n
%

!



19 OTHER INCOME . 2021-22 _2020-21
Tividend income {rom equily investments desigmated N o -
at fair value thiough profit or loss
Trovision/liabilities no longer réguired written back ©.001 -
Tntercst on lncome Tax - -
—_— . e
0. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LXPENSES 2021-22 2020-21
Calaries, Waged, Dons L. ’ ) 4,06 4,56
Sratt welfare sxperises . - -
] 4.06 . 4.56
21 TFINANCE COsT L . | 2021-22 2020-21 X
Tatarest and fmanee charges on fnancisl Tabilities not at fair value 595 4.54
through profit or loss . ) )
595 N 4.54
22 OTTER EXPENSES 202122 2020-21
Rates and taxes ) 0.05 : 013
- Auditors remunceation - -
- Siatutory Auditor Feg 012 012
- Inteinal Auditor Tee 6.03 0.03
-Other Services .06 021 0.06 021
Filling Fees 6.05 ’ 009
Legal expenses - -
Professional fecs 039 026
Establishmcnt Charges 036 036,
Eisting Expenses 0.30 0.30
Conveyance Charges 066 -
Fues & Penalty 274 -
Advertisement cxperises 028 0.37
Repairs and Maintaipance 015 013
Bank Charges : 0.02 0.01
Demat Chatpes 002 0,02
Amalgamakion Charges - 2466
Trior preiod Expenses - 2.0
Nisgellanepus €Xpenses .30 X At
£43 i 6.73,
23 EARNINGEER SIARI 24921-32 2020-21
(2) Trofit aunbutable to equity toldets of the company used i (10.28) T {10.72)
caleylating basic and diluted eamings per share
(15 Weighted avemge number of equity shares used as the 20,00 20.00
‘dunominator in caloulating Dasic and diluted ¢arnings per shure
{¢) Neminal value of Brquity Sharc {in Rs.) 10,00 .00
(dy Basicand diluted eamtings per share M=) {514} (5.3G)
14 INCOMETAX EXPENSES 2021-22 2020-21 ’

This note provides afl amalysis of k2 Company’s income tax expense, shows amounts

(a) Tocome Tax Expenzes oo Profil & Loss
Curtent tex on profits for the year
Adjustments for current fax of priot periods

Defirred tax @3.61)

Totol Income Tax (3.61)

Cheferrod tax exgp t 4 in Other comprehensive income

Delermed taxes 739

Tatul deforred tax [or the year 43.78
'[otal Income Tax Revognised in Profit & Luss (3.61}

Tolal i {ax x| Y 1 Other Comprehensive 4739

[ncome

——— e
Total Incone Tax Expenses for the Year 43.78

b} Recoucitiation oF 15x expense and fhe aveountiog profit muitiplicd by tix Fate:

Profit Before Tax {1389
—
Tax uf the Rate 26% (3.41)

Ineoime exempt from tax
Adjustments for coment X aof prior periods
Gthers .
Previously untecagnised tax tosses wsed to redice defiorred lax
CRPONEES
Total income 1ax expenseficredii)

N

(3.61}

\hat ate recagtisedl in profil oF loss ot other
comprehensive income apd how the tax expense 15 allected by non-assessable and non-deductibie items.

G0
’ (5.1

4t
UE——

87.33

5.0

92.44

T

§7.33

(13.83)

e e e et
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"25 RELATED erry'blscmsmé .

s ot Accounting Standard - IND-AS 24, the

@) . List of Related Farlies ,
o Ke:,'-hvl_anagementl’er_sumiel

(iiy Other Related Parties .

divalosuie o transaction with related partiss are hereunder :

M. Rakesh Himatsingka - Director

Mirs, Riddhima § ¥ Himatsingka - THrector
Wdr. Subrata Mishra - Dircetar Bincs Tesignad
Hir, Pradegj ¥umar (G5} Since Resizned
Ms. Sweta Bamf {C5)

Mr. Vivek Verma (CFO)

Budge Budgs Carben Limmited
Subhag Mercantile PvtLid

Fund Flow Invetsments & Tiading Coltd

(b} Transactions with Related Vartiss
Nature af Transactions i 2021-22 “2020-21
Tnfevest Paid T o

Budge Budge Carbon Linnifed 4447 3.45
Sulihag Merezntile Pyt Lid \ 5554

SalgryPaid B
Mz, Pradeep Kutbar (C3)- Since Resigned - 174
Ms. Sweta Saraf (CS) . . 120 ¢ 00g
Me. Vivek Verma (CFOM{ AT )] ’ 2867 275

Loan Taken '
Budge Budge Carbon Limited §.50 ¢ 7.50
Subhag Mercantile Pvt Ltd 130 ¢ )
Fund Flow Invetsments & Trading CoLtd 50.00.4"

Lot Repayment N
Budae Budge Carbon Limited 42.50 ¢ -
Subhag Mercantile Pvt td 1507

(¢) Cutstoanding Credil Bulances. . -
Budge Budge Carban Limnited 1.0~ 3388
Subhag Mereantile Pyl Ltd 1749 <
Fund Tlow Invetsiienis & Trading CocLd 50,00 #
My, Pradecp Kurmar (CS}- Hinos Resigned - 308
- 0.08

Ms. Sweta Saraf (C5)
Mr. Vivek Verma {CFO)

(d) Orustanding Debit Bolmices

.25

26 CONTINGENT LIABILITLES:

A5 ot the Balance Sheet date the Company has no

contingent liability

- STGMENT REPORTING.

The Company is meinty enuaged in renting out
assessed and is reviewed by the Chief Operaling

property is the oanly operating segment.

Geopraphival Information

The Company is dum_iciis;d in !n_dia qnd henee, there ate no

Gecision Maker { CODM) a5 2 single operating segirent and. aecordingly,

peographical seament

of property and iovestment in shares and sccurities. Thie pecformance of hie Company is
metting out of

2% DUE TO MICRO, SMALL AND ME

PTUM ENTERPRISES

No amount is due to Micro, Small and M
company}. Ne intercst in terms of the Micze,

the year.

under Reg

37 of SESt (LODR) TRegulations 2013 s amended mad

Company’s  apirlh
CFD/DIL3/CIRZ0 772

{“Transferor Comgany

Gioneril Investmenl & Trading Co- Lid. “Transferce Company™y with offest from 01 April 2020
Objection letter [rom (CSE andfor NSE and its subsequent approval from
t of the soid Amalgamation.

e bece prepared without 1aking efis

1 duted 10 March 2017
Lxchunge of India Linited (“NSE") for receipt of fhuir Mo Objestion for Proposed Seheme of Analgamasion of M/s. Kallol
1), Mz, [yotsana
Company Lid. (“Transferor Company 37} And DS,

is pending before The Caloutta

Investment Company Lid {“Transferar Company 2"y, Mfs. Fund Flow Investment &

Gubarpa Plantafion & Trading Compatty Lid.

the Nationnd Conpany Law Trilsunal, Kolkata Beneh, these

fedium Enterpiises (identificd on the basis of infarmation made available by such enterprises to the
Srmail and Medium Eoterprises Developiment) At 2006, hes been cither paid or accrued during

with SEBI Circular No.
Siock Bxchange Limited (CSE") and Fhe National Stock
Trvestaents Lid.

Trading

{(“Transferur Corpany A wilh Mis.
(“Appointed Date™), Awaiting the Na

ascounts

25 PREVIOUS YEARS FIGURES

licable in the cusrent year. -

ts wherever app

The L has reglassified the previ

Far 0. Basu & Co.

{Chariered Aceountants

Firm Registration No. F0L111E
. 4]

Frehis '?)\ng*‘“
(ASHIS RANTAN MATTRA) Wi
Partoer

Membership No. 056520

Tlace :Kolkata
Daje :25 Th May, 2022

yuar figures in accordance with the fequ

For and BehalFol Board ofDirecl;Jrs

SUBARNA FLANTATION & TRADING GG LID

M™Mroctor
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I N 09500 iy

" qUpARHA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. 110

/dfa@t%i 5
Compuany Secrefdry

Sopmelm Soareay
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CAVINASH KUMAR Lo PTA
. Lo tu,ro.g:ﬁgfs}f?:
SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO.LTD.
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Whote-Time Dirsctor cum CFO
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SUBARNA PLANTATION.& TRADING €0.LTD
CIN: LI5491WBLI76PLCO3055% ‘
Registered Office : ' :
“Temple Chambers’ 6, Old Post Otfice Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 901

Additional Notes tu_A:c‘O_unfs

Note
A _ ' ' S " Irade Receivable
' ' Orutstam:lmg for foilowmg permds frum due date of paymeni
Parficulars h ) - .
Lessthan 6 & Months -1 1.2 years 23 Years | More than 3 | Total
months YeALS Years
Undisputed Trade ' o T : _
Receivable - Cansndered 0.90 -] - - - 0.90
Good
Undlsputed Trade
Receivable - Considered - - - - - -
Doubtfull
Disputed Trade Receivable - - - - - -
- Considered Good
Disputed Trade Receivable ! - - - - - -
- Considered doubtfult _ _
Total 080 - - - - 0:90
B ) ) Ratio Analysis
Ratio's CY rY Dreviation Reason
Incarring of
et Cur ;
Cugrent Ratio Current Assels/ Current 257 197 50.72%  |Current
Liability .
Assets
Debt Equity Ratio Lia_bility-,f Equity 0.30 0.29 1.13%
ici N i Debt
Dei?t Servicing Coverage et Operating %ncome/ el 019 030 16:21%
Rafio Service
1Due o
Net Fncome/Shareholder’ Market
Return of Equity ¢ ‘CDmg : tfm nolders 0.18 0.44 a580% | Value of
QUITY {unquated &
Quated
share down |
) B Cost of Goods Sold/ Average : ]
Inventory Turnover Ratio Inventory N.A. N.A. N.A.
|Company
Trade Receivable turnover ; Net Turnover/ Average Trade : ) has received
Ratio " Receivable 3'4% - 000 344.27%  |service
) charge &
Dividend
received
Trafle Payable turnover Net Turnover/ Average Trade | NA. NA. NA.
Ratio Payablw :
al Sales/Worki )
Net Capital turnoves ratio Net Annuz: Sa‘ es/ Working N.A N.A N.A.
s apital
company
. had make
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit/ Total Income -6.63 0.00 663.29% I;JSS during
: - the
reporting
. . o year
Return on Capital EBIT/ Capital Employe 4 0,01 001 0.61% j—
Employed 1] &"‘x,
/,5.'{;‘ v ] (\\.:
o, 'o 5
Return on fnvestiment Net Income/ Cost of Investment N.A N.A. N.A. f / ;
. ¥
i ] ){/ f) L

Fénj\&




SUBARNA PLANTATION & TRADING CO. LTD
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 F';N_ANCiAL INSTRUMENT ﬁYCATBGORY_

paricaars e[ Slgehdnl

_ ' ) , FVPL [ EVOCT Amortisedcost | FVPL | FYOCL | Amortised cost
A F’i‘naﬂcial_.Asset_s - . - o - — - . _. - , - - - ‘ ™ T K i .- - _. .' - e
1 # Investments - non curreiit | o] T24598] 1000 . < T L0227 T 10.00
| #| Cashand cashicquivalents | - T -1 3%e0|_ - 1 -l L]
iy LAzt 1 - — — e T —
e P e —T — — T T ——
Total financial assets S -1 124598 1360 = - T 0227 10,70

B[ Tinancial Babitiies | T . S T R '
g : e ———am T T — 5T
# Tm(‘]e pé}nables' - T - - e . -L " . — - - e py - -, - + _,_.' =
& Other financial tiabilities | = ] A N T N . 204
Total Finaucial Liabiliies  } -1 ' - 6883 | S S S

The investments in équity instruments arg not feld for trading . Tnstead, they are held for medium-'n_r long term investment purposes . Upon the applieation ol Ind
AS 109 , the Company has chosen to designate these investmicnts in equity instraments at FVQCI as the management believe that this provides a more
meaningful presentation for medium or long- term invesiments , than rellecting changes in fair value immediately i profit or loss.

(i) Tair Value hicrarchy ) . L o .

This section cxplaing the judgements and estimales fnade 1 determining the tuir values of fhe financial instraments that are (8) recognised and measured at
fair value and (b) measured at amorfised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in flie financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability
of the inputs used in determining fair vatue, the Company has classified its financial mstruments inta the three Jevels prescribed under the actounting
standard. '

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices,

Leved 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is deformined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
ohservable market data and rely as fitile as possible on entity-speciiic cstimates. If all significant inputs reguired to fair value an instrument are observabic,
the instrument is included in fevel 2. ) : ) .

Level 3: If one or mote of the signiticant inputs is not based on observable markes data, the instrument is included in tevel 3, Fairvalues are detetmined in
whole or in parf, using & valuation mode] based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from pbservable current market transactions in the same
instrument nor are they based on available market data.

(if) Valuation technique nsed to determine fair value

Wanagement uses ifs best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. The fair value-of Gnancial instruments that are nol traded in an
active market Is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgments to select a variety of methods and makes assumptions {hat are
mainly based on market conditions existinig at the end of each reporting period. However, there are inferent limitations in any estimation technigue.
Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not neeessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company
could have realised or 'pai:d- in salg transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial {nstruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be
different from the amounts reporied at cach reporting date.

Specific valuation techuiques used ta value financial instruments include:

a. the fuir value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis/ other method

b. the use of quoted market price

" Particulars 31st March 2021 I A 315t Murch 2020
. ] Level i Level 2 Level 3 - Levell Level 2 . Level 3
Finzncial assefs: 0 _ ' ) L . i I | . ] _' 1. _
Iavestments i equity instruments R - -0 123598 | ' - | I 1,00227
Tnvestments in debentures 1T - I -_ 1:(_)'.'00 _ - - . ' 1000
Inveslméntsinmuthéifuﬁ@s _ - . . N _:. 1 . I N .
' Total ) - - 1245908 - IR 101227

The carrying amgunls of remaining financial assets and liabilities are corisidered to be the same as their fair values due to short ferm naiure.

Nates:
1 There liave becrrna transfers between Level | and Level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2022 and Mareh 31, 2021 ..
Costs of cerfain unquoted eguity instruments has been considered as an appropriale estimiate of fair value bccaqﬁef??t;@gllw
“ imgasurements and cost represents 1he best estimate of [air value within that range, A
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NGTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

(2} Risk Management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital ate {o:
safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, s0 that they can continue to provide retums for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and '
2 maintain as optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the Company s based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key
elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs, The Company manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments in light of changes in_economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. The funding requirement is met through the equity, given by the shareholder.

In otder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares. '

The Company’s policy is to mainiain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so 2s to
maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.
The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

The amount mentioned under total equity in balance sheet is considered as Capital.

33 FINANCE RISK MANAGEMENT _
The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market
risk (i.e. foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk) which may adversely impact the fair value of its
financial instruments. The Company's financial assets primarily consists of cash & bank balances , trade receivables
and other receivables , loans , security deposits etc., whete has financial liabilities includes trade payables and other
playables , financia} liabilities etc .

The Company seeks to minintise potential adverse effects of these risks by managing through a structured process
laid down by its Board of Directors. The board provides written principles for overall risk management , as well as
policies covering specific areas.

(a) Credit Risk .
The Company iakes on expesure 10 credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual
obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and
concentration there of principally consists of can and cash equivalent , trade and other receivables , loans
receivable etc. : :

Credif risk management

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To
manage this, the Company periodically assesses financial reliability of customers and other counter parties, taking
into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of
financial assets. Individual risk limits are set and periodically reviewed on the basis of such information.
Tt considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-locking information such as:

1 Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,

2 Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty, _

. Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to

meet its obligations,
4 Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterpalty,. ...

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery. pcl ﬁ:,h\. :
The Company manages credit risk for cash and cash equivalents by placing the Leﬁia‘s'g with "afi?pﬁved counter
H ; #

partics with high credit ratings. [% | KO BTA 1 9 }
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Exposure to Credit risk _
The Cormpany's maximum sxposure 10 credit risk for the components of the Balance Sheet is the carrying amount as
disclosed. : '

(b) Liquidity risk .
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations asgociated with financial

liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. ,

The Company manages its liquidity risk on the basis of business plans that ensures funds required for financing
business operations and meeting financial liabilities are available in a timely manner at optimal costs. Management
monitors rolting forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected
cash flows. This is generafly performed in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. Flnancial
impacts of COVID has been taken in acconnt. . :

[

All the Company's financial liabilities are due within one year from the balance sheet date and could be met by
realisation of surplus funds deposited with banks and investments eic.

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the xir value of future cash flow of financial instruments may fluctuate because of

changes in market conditions. Market risk broadly comprises of three types of risk namely currency risk , interest rate

risk ad price risk ( Commodities ), COVID Risk , The above risk may affect the Company's income and expenses. .
The company's exposure to and management of these risks are explained below :

(i) Foreign currency risk _ _
Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. '

The Company's transactions are denominated only in INR and hence the Company is not exposed to any foreign
currency risk. '

(il) Interest rate risk ,
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future, cash flows of a finaneial instrament will fluctuate because of
changes in mariet interest rates. The Company is not exposed to the risk of changes in market interest rates because
it does not have any floating rate borrowings nor does it have any variable rate financial assets. -
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NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
i . . ) . M . T : ~ Amount In Lakh
33 Investment 31st March, 2022 o 31stManrch, 202i

A, Quoted Securities - Translorred through FVOCT
SL. No. Name of the Securities EV. HNo. ofUnits Ameunt No. of Units Amount,
1 Indiz Carbon Limited 10~ - 10958 130.73 10,958 96.50
2 Fund Flow vestment & Trading Co.Ltd. 10/- 19,600: 12210 19,600 ©63.20
3 Kallol Investment Lid. . 10/- 30,000 o 104.26 30,000 75.62
: ' 357.08 ) 23531

B.  Unquoted Equity Shares - Transferred through FVOCT

81. No. Namg of the Company EV. No. of Units Amount No, of Tnits Amount,

1 Assam Plywood Ltd. 4/- 32,900 . 22954 32800 . 203.68
2 B. H. Entprises Pvt. Lid. ' 10/- 19,620 115.05 16,110 92,17
3 Budge Budge Carbon Ltd, 10/- 38,700 - 29433 38,700 230.80
4 Agpshna Marketing Pvi. Ltd, . 104- 7,500 144.75 7.500 : 14475
5 XKajalgaon Carbon Pvt, Lid, . 10/- 0 - 1,300 0,02
6 Red Hot Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. - 104 91,000 35.18 91,000 35.49
7 EAP Industries Ltd, NA 1,360 0.02 1,800 0,02
8  Mephalaya Phytochemicals Lid. - NA - 60,000 0.60 60,000 0.60
S  Modern Metal Moulders (Assam) Ltd. NA 260 0.003 260 0.60
10 Subhag Mercantile Pvt. Tid. 10/- 15,000 59,40 15,000 59.40
11 Steneils & Stencils Lid. ) - NA 1,000 0.01 1,000 .01
12 Uaiversal Carbon Ltd. NA i.830 0.02 1,830 0.02

‘ 878.90 ) 7660.96

C.  Unguoted Debentures

S1, No. Name of the Company No. of Unils . Amount No. of Units . Amouni
1 Budge Budge Carbon Ltd 10,000 _ 10.00 10,000 10,04

10.00 ' 10.00






